Truro Planning Board Agenda

Remote Meeting
Wednesday, December 2, 2020 — 5:00 pm
WWW.truro-ma.gov

Open Meeting

This will be a remote meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and on the
web on the "Truro TV Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the Town
of Truro website (www.truro-ma.gov). Click on the green “Watch” button in the upper right corner
of the page. Please note that there may be a slight delay (approx. 15-30 seconds) between the
meeting and the television broadcast/live stream.

Citizens can join the meeting to listen and provide public comment via the link below, which can
also be found on the calendar of the Board’s webpage along with the meeting Agenda and Packet,
or by calling in toll free at 1-866-899-4679 and entering the following access code when prompted:
163-875-845. Citizens will be muted upon entering the meeting until the public comment portion
of the hearing. If you are joining the meeting while watching the television broadcast/live stream,
please lower or mute the volume on your computer or television during public comment so that
you may be heard clearly. Citizens may also provide written comment via postal mail or by
emailing the Town Planner at planner1@truro-ma.gov.

Meeting link: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/163875845

Public Comment Period

The Commonwealth’s Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the Board of an
issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda. Speakers are limited to no
more than 5 minutes. :

Public Hearing
2020-001/PB — Nathan A. Nickerson III seeks approval of a Definitive Subdivision Plan of Land,

pursuant to G.L. c. 41, §81L and §2.5 of the Town of Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the
Subdivision of Land with respect to property at 4-H Bay View Road and 3 Laura’s Way, Truro,
MA, Map 39, Parcels 77 and 325.

Letter dated November 16, 2020 from David S. Reid, Esq. in Opposition

Letter dated November 16, 2020 from Diedra Dietter and Michael Schultz in Opposition
Email dated November 22, 2020 from Robert Carlson

Letter dated November 24, 2020 from Gary M. Cooper and Ronald D. Spinks

Staff Report for Planning Board meeting of February 19, 2020

¢ Town Counsel Opinion dated February 16, 2016

Truro Planning Board Agenda — December 2, 2020 Page 1 of 2



Board Action/Review

2020-011/PB — Samantha Perry, Hillside Farm, LL.C seeks approval of Form A — Application
for Determination that Plan Does Not Require Approval (ANR) pursuant to Section 2.2 of the
Town of Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land with respect to property
at 23 Perry Road, Truro MA, Map 45, Parcel 131.

¢ Continued from 10/21/2020 Meeting at request of applicant’s counsel
Approve replacement of APPENDIX 3 — Forms within the Rules and Regulations Governing the
Subdivision of Land with the Application and Procedures forms approved by the Planning Board
at their June 3, 2020 meeting

Identification of Planning Board Representative to Community Preservation Committee and Water
Resources Oversight Committee

Cloverleaf update
Update on Housing Initiative Work Session Invitations

Discussion for setting dates for future Board public workshops

Minutes
None

Next Meeting
Wednesday, December 16, 2020, at 5:00 p.m.

Adjourn

NOV 24 2020

;
550m |
Received TOWN OF TRURO
By__ e
)

Truro Planning Board Agenda — December 2, 2020 Page 2 of 2



STAFF MEMORANDUM

To:  Truro Planning Board

From: Barbara Carboni, Interim Town Planner/Town Counsel, KP Law
Date: November 28, 2020

Re:  Meeting December 2, 2020

2020-001/PB — Property at 4-H Bay View Road (Map 39, Parcel 77) and 3 Laura’s Way
(Map 39, Parcel 325). Application of Nathan A. Nickerson 111 for approval of a Definitive
Subdivision Plan of Land

Current Proposal

The subject property consists of Assessor’s Map 39, Parcel 77 (Hutchings lot) and Map
39, Parcel 325 (Nickerson lot). The current proposal is for a two-lot subdivision composed of
Lot 1 (6.3 acres, essentially the Hutchings lot); Lot 2A (42,872 sq ft, essentially the Nickerson
Lot) and Tashmuit Lane, depicted as a 40-fooway connecting to Sawyer Grove Road. Tashmuit
Lane provides conforming frontage on Lot 2A, and terminates in a cul-de-sac providing frontage
to Lot 1. Lot 2A also has frontage on Laura’s Lane or Way.

History of Applications and legal issues previously raised

2015 Proposal

In 2015, a five-lot subdivision was proposed on the subject property (D’Arezzo
Hutchings subdivision). At that time, several issues were addressed by Town Counsel in a
memorandum (dated February 16, 2016; included in the meeting packet). Town Counsel noted
that Sawyer Grove Road had been constructed pursuant to the Helen Sawyer Definitive
Subdivision Plan endorsed by the Planning Board on February 7, 1990 and recorded at Book
468, Page 9. Town Counsel further noted that the Planning Board clearly “intended to prevent
connection of other subdivisions through Sawyer Grove Road,” and intended to impose a
condition restricting the use of Sawyer Grove Road to the 17-lot Helen Sawyer Subdivision.
Town Counsel memo at 2. However, Town Counsel found, this condition had not been recorded
as part of the decision, nor endorsed on the plan. Rather, it was among a list of conditions
attached to the Form D covenant. This condition stated:

“5. Approval of this definitive plan is limited to construction of Sawyer Grove Road as
shown on said plan to provide access for the 17 lots shown on the plan and is not
approval for construction of any ways to adjoining land.”

Attachment to Covenant, Helen Sawyer Reserve at North Truro. This Attachment was recorded
with the covenant (Book 7061, Page 93, Feb. 4, 1990) and rerecorded with an added limitation of



time for construction (8642, Page 78, June 23, 1993).1 But the Covenant was later released by
the Board on December 2, 1997 (recorded January 13, 1998, Book 11165 Page 329). Town
Counsel concluded that “[i]it does not appear that any other document memorializing the
condition regarding connection to Sawyer Grove Road has ever been recorded.” See Town
Counsel Memorandum at p. 2.

Town Counsel noted that a second subdivision on land adjacent to the Helen Sawyer
subdivision was constructively approved in 2007 (Cyoski Subdivision). This provided for
construction of Laura’s Way, a dead-end road serving fifteen lots. Sawyer Grove, also a dead-
end road, provides the sole access to Laura’s Way.

Town Counsel concluded that access over Sawyer Grove Road to Tashmuit Lane and the
lots proposed was not precluded by the condition contained in the Attachment to the Form D
covenant. See pp. 2-3 of Town Counsel memorandum. This conclusion was based on two
grounds: 1) the condition by its own terms did not preclude connection to adjoining subdivisions;
and 2) the condition was neither “inscribed on the plan [n]or contained in a separate document
referred to on the plan.” Town Counsel memo at 3, citing Green v. Board of Appeals of
Norwood, 358 Mass. 253, 262 (1970).

Town Counsel further concluded, however, that the Board could consider the adequacy of
Sawyer Grove Road to provide access for additional subdivision lots, and noted that the Board
had previously found Sawyer Grove Road “insufficient and inadequate to serve development on
any adjacent property, which will require additional and separate roads and access.” Town
Counsel memorandum at p. 4, quoting 1989 Planning Board minutes.

Town Counsel further concluded that secondary access to the proposed D’Arezzo
Hutchings subdivision would not be required under Section 3.6.3 of the Subdivision Rules and
Regulations, which calls for secondary access for “subdivisions containing a total of thirty (30)
or more lots.” Town Counsel concluded that the combined number of lots in the proposed
subdivision (5) and the Helen Sawyer subdivision (17) did not exceed thirty; the fifteen lots in
the Cyoski subdivision would not be included because they did not fall within the Regulation’s
definition of “total lots.” Town Counsel memo at p. 4.2 Town Counsel noted, however, that the

t A second Definitive Plan was recorded on April 10, 1995 (Book 512, Page 13); a second Form
D Covenant was recorded at that time, with an Attachment to Covenant containing another
limitation on time for construction (Book 9623 Page 61, April 10, 1995). In 1997, an
“Amendment to Form D Covenant,” was recorded (Book 10638 Page 63, March 5, 1997),
consisting of the “Attachment to Covenant” with a modification to Condition 5 providing
specifications for road construction. Insight as to the purpose of the second Definitive Plan
would be appreciated.

2 The Regulation defines total number of lots as including: “lots fronting on pre-existing
subdivision roads used for access to the proposed subdivision as well as new proposed lots.”
Town Counsel noted that Laura’s Way was not “used for access to the proposed subdivision”
and therefore the 15 lots it served did not count towards the “total number of lots.” Town
Counsel memo at p. 4. Town Counsel suggested a revision to the Regulation so that it provides:



Board had authority to required secondary access for any size subdivision, if determined
necessary for public health and safety, and that it would be reasonable in this case. Town
Counsel memo at 4. Finally, Town Counsel concluded that the length of the proposed dead-end
street (Tashmuit) may be combined with the length of the existing dead-end street serving it
(Sawyer Grove) for purposes of determining compliance with the 1,000 foot limit for dead-end
streets set by Section 3.6.6(a). Town Counsel memo at p. 5

The five-lot subdivision proposal was withdrawn in 2016.

2020 Proposal

In early 2020, an application for a 3-lot subdivision of the subject property was submitted
to the Board. The configuration was similar to the current proposal: the Nickerson lot (“Lot
2A”) had frontage on the unnamed way and Laura’s Lane, but with two lots on the Hutchings
parcel served by the cul-de-sac. There was considerable public comment submitted regarding
the proposal. Town Counsel’s 2016 memo was reviewed. The Town Planner’s memo noted that
he had “conferred with the Fire Chief, and they share concerns about any intensification of use
along Sawyer Grove Road without the provision of secondary access.” Staff Memo for February
19, 2020 Planning Board meeting. Hearing was evidently continued several times, and the
application was withdrawn shortly before intended hearing on July 22, 2020.

Comment on Current Proposal

Considerable public comment has been received on the current proposal (and included in
the packet). Concerns are raised regarding the capacity of Sawyer Road to serve additional lots,
as well as other concerns regarding safety. A legal argument is made that the Condition attached
to the Form D Covenant survives as a recorded restriction precluding additional ways or
subdivisions to be served by Sawyer Grove Road. See letter dated November 16, 2020 with
attached letter dated February 13, 2020 from Attorney David Reid, Stone & Reid (representing
Ms. Shelley Fischel, 15 Sawyer Grove Road, abutter to proposed Tashmuit Lane). Further
argument is made that the proposed subdivision plan may not be approved unless the Sawyer
Grove subdivision covenant is amended to eliminate or modify the condition, and a
determination made that Sawyer Grove Road can serve additional lots. See Feb. 13, 2020 letter at
p. 2.

Sufficiency of Application

The Application does not include a list of requested waivers; presumably this means that
the Applicant believes none are required. At the very least, a waiver of the 1,000 foot limit for
dead-end roads is required. The distance from Hughes Road to the entrance of proposed Tasmuit
Land is approximately 1050 feet, and Tashmuit itself is 488.11, for a total of 1,538.11 feet. As
stated in the Town Counsel memo, it is reasonable to interpret this restriction as applying to the

For this purpose, ‘total number of lots” includes the lots fronting on pre-existing
subdivision roads used for access to the proposed subdivision, lots relying upon such pre-
existing subdivision roads as the sole access to the roads upon which they front, as well
as new proposed lots.” [italicized language added]

3



combined length of the dead-end private roadways, where they are served by a single means of
access (here, to Hughes Road).

The Plan does not contain:

o Topography of land using 2 foot contours (2.5.2.b.10) — roadway only shown (on
separate plan)

o Zoning classification (b.11); explanation “n/a.”

notation of any waivers being requested (b.18); explanation “n/a.”

o identification of trees of 10” diameter and otherwise required (b.30); explanation
“nfa”

o Vertical scale of 1 inch to 4 feet (c.2); 1 inch to 5 feet provided

o Limit of clearing (c.11); explanation “n/a”

o Landscape plans, including method of final slope stabilization (c.15); explanation
“nf/a”

o Erosion control plan (c.16); most elements not included

o Staking of Proposed Subdivision (2.5.3); explanation “site visit previously made”

(@]

Threshold Issues for Consideration

1. s access to additional lots over Sawyer Grove Road precluded by the condition recorded
on the Attachment to the Form D Covenant associated with the Helen Sawyer
subdivision?

Town Counsel has previously opined that this condition does not legally preclude
connection to additional subdivisions or lots, nor does any other recorded document or
restriction. See Town Counsel Memo at p. 2-3. This conclusion was based on two grounds: 1)
the condition by its own terms did not preclude connection to adjoining subdivisions; and 2) the
condition was neither “inscribed on the plan [n]or contained in a separate document referred to
on the plan.” Town Counsel memo at 3.

Town Counsel further opined, however, that the adequacy of Sawyer Grove Road to
serve additional lots could be considered under Section 3.9 of the Subdivision Rules and
Regulations. Town Counsel memo at p. 3. Pursuant to this section, the Board may disapprove a
plan if it determines that access road(s) to the proposed subdivision are inadequate for safe travel
and access, including emergency access, or may require secondary access.®

% That section provides in part:

“The Board may disapprove a plan if it determines that access roads to the subdivision
are inadequate to carry the volume of traffic reasonably anticipated. The applicant shall
show to the satisfaction of the Board that the roads and ways to and from the proposed
subdivision shall be adequate to provide emergency medical, fire, and police protection
as well as safe travel and adequate circulation for the project volume of traffic including,
but not limited to a way or way having sufficient width, suitable grades and adequate
construction to provide for vehicular traffic . . .”

4



2. Is adequate access to the proposed subdivision provided over Sawyer Grove Road and the
proposed Tashmuit Lane?

Assuming that the Board finds that an additional subdivision served by Sawyer Grove
Road is not legally precluded, the Board may make determinations regarding the adequacy of
Sawyers Grove Road and the proposed Tashmuit Lane to serve the proposed subdivision. Under
Section 3.9, the burden is on the Applicant to prove such adequacy to the satisfaction of the
Board. See Section 3.9. Input from the Police Chief and Fire Chief is warranted.

Additional issues

There will be many, identified by the Board and the public. Once identified, these issues
may be discussed in a subsequent memorandum focused on the Board’s concerns.

2020-011/PB —Samantha Perry, Hillside Farm, LLC, 23 Perry Road (Map 45, Parcel 131)
Application for a determination that Plan does not Require Approval (ANR). Continued from
meeting on October 21, 2020 at Applicant’s request.

In response to discussion at the October 21, 2020 meeting, counsel for the Applicant
advised that he would submit more robust information on the title question raised. This question
is whether the property sought to be divided through the ANR process is part of 30 or more
contiguous acres held in common ownership. If it is, then a referral to the Cape Cod
Commission as a DRI is required.



October 26, 2020

Truro Planning Board
Truro Town Hall

P.O. Box 2030

Truro, MA 02666

Re: Nathan A. Nickerson Il Applicant
Definitive subdivision Plan of Land #4-H Bay View Rd. and 3 Laura’s Way

Dear Board Members,

Office of Town Clerk
Treasurer — Tax Collector

| 2020701
OCT 26 2020

| SUPPLEMENT

The applicant agrees to complete the proposed ways by June 1st after the
asphalt plant opens in April and install all utilities required as scheduling is
available with the electric company.

Sincerely,

Donald 7. Poole, P.L.S.

DTP/dls

46 Main Street, Brewster MA 02631 « Ph. 508-255-0477 -

outermostlandsurvey.com




Office of Town Clerk
Treasurer — Tax Collector

Z020-0/2 /PB
0CT 23 2020

Received T F TRURO
By

=

October 23, 2020

Truro.Planning Board
Truro Town Hall

P.O. Box 2030

Truro, MA 02666

Re: Definitive subdivision Plan of Land #4-H Bay View Rd. and 3 Laura’s Way

Dear Board Members,

Enclosed please find twelve copies of the application and plan for a two lot
definitive subdivision plan of land #3 Laura’s Way.

The undersigned’s (Nathan A. Nickerson 1) title to said land is derived under deed from
Laura’s Way LLC dated 5/29/2015 and recorded in the Barnstable Registry of Deeds Book
28753, page 258

#4-H Bay View Road. The undersigned’s (Charles S Hutchings, Jon R. Hutchings, Joan L.
Hutchings and David E. Hutchings) title to said land is derived under deed from Rose L.
D'Arezzo dated 3/23/15 and recorded in the Barnstable Registry of Deeds Book 28902,

In addition you will find twelve copies of plans, profiles and cross sections showing
proposed design and location of streets, drainage and utilities and drainage calculations
with plans, two copies of the subdivision plan at 1"=100’, and a certified list of all abutters
as well as the application fee of $275.00. The three road name options are Tashmuit Lane,
Tashmuit Drive, Tashmuit Way. The subdivider agrees to complete proposed ways and
install utilities within three years. Please see road plans from application submitted

I would like to be placed on the next available Planning Board agenda so that we
can discuss this.

" Poole, PL.S.

46 Main Street, Brewster MA 02631 « Ph. 508-255-0477 -
outermostiandsurvey.com




|, Office of Town Clerk
Treasurer — Tax Collector

Town of Truro Planning Board _
2020-012 /PB

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

o iy Q OCT 23 2020
e FORM C k327500 e pd
. ecel F TRURO
APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF A DEFINITIVE PLAN‘M{%
To the Planning Board of the Town of Truro, MA Date September 29, 2020

The undersigned, being the applicant as defined under Chapter 41, Section 81-L, for approval of a proposed
subdivision shown on a plan entitled Definitive Subdivision Plan of Land #4-H Bay View Road
and 3 Laura's Way Truro, MA prepared for Nathan A. Nickerson 1l

by- Quiermost L.and Survey, Inc. ~__dated _Sept. 28,2020 _ and described as follows:
Located:Of of Laura's Way Assessor's Map(s) and Parcel(s): Map 39 Parcels 77 & 325
Number of Lots Proposed: 2 ) Total Acreage of Tract: 7-53 o

Said applicant hereby submits said plan as a Definitive subdivision plan in accordance with the Rules and
Regulations of the Truro Planning Board and makes application to the Board for approval of said plan.

The undersigned's title to said land is derived under deed from Se€ attached o -
dated _______,and recorded in the Barnstable Registry of Deeds Book and Page or
Land Court Certificate of Title No. - ____ registered in Barnstable County,
and said land is free of encumbrances except for the following:

Said plan has (circle appropriate) evolved from a preliminary plan submitted to the Board on
and approved/approved with modifications/disapproved (circle appropriate) on

Applicant:
Natheo A NC(“—\;(CSSOAJ I /}{;{,ﬂw‘A B MM\/W

{Printed Name of Applicant) {Signature of Applicant)

Applicant’s Telephone Number(s) 508-240-8000

Applicant's Legal Mailing Address PO Box 1568 North Eastham, MA 02651 _

Owner's Signature if not the applicant
or applicdnt's authorization if not the owner:

(Printed Name) (Signature)

Owner’s Legal Mailing Address R

Surveyor Name/Address ﬁmﬁ/flgdé q&”%;l'7 57"'8@,@7’27 —/n_ﬁ;_ _0“2(;?;}_

(or person responsible for preparation of the plan)

File twelve (12) copies each of this form and applicable plan(s) with the Town Clerk; and a complete copy,
including ali plans and attachments, submitted electronically to the Town Planner at planaerl@truro-ma, ooy

Form C —June 3, 2020




Charles S. Hutchings, Jon R. Hutchings
Joan L. Hutchings and David E.Hutchings

T Office of Town Clerk
reasurer — Tax Collector

20720-012/P%

eceived JO ETRUR

R
B

December 2, 2019

Building Commissioner

Town of Truro

P.o. Box 2030

Truro, MA 02666

Re: Filing of Plans and Permit Applications
4-H Bay View Road, Truro, MA 02668

Dear Sir or Madam:

We are the owners of the premises known as 4-H Bay View Road, Truro, MA 02660
which is under agreement with Nickerson Realty Corporation, of Main Street Mercantile
Route 6, Eastham, Massachusetts.

This letter is for the purpose of authorizing Nickerson Realty Corporation and its
officers and agents to file any and all plans and applications for permits with the
Truro Building Department, Board of Health and any other municipal department
related to the subdivision of land and or construction of single family dwellings at
4-H Bay View Road, Truro, MA 02680

oL ey Qm‘i #@maa

charles S. Hutchings an L. Hutchings

- V4 .
s 2 WAL Gecizt | f%
onR. Hutchings David E. Hutchings '



2.5 - DEFINITIVE SUBDIVISION PLANS REVIEW CHECKLIST - Applicant

Address: © Laura's Way & 4-H Bay View Rd. Applicant Name: NathanA. Nickerson il Date: 10-26-20
No. Requirement Included Not Explanation, if needed
Included
2.5.2 Submission Requirements for Definitive Plans
h General - The following documentation shall be submitted along with a Definitive Plan;
' to the Planning Board: X
a.l__|A properly executed application for Definitive Subdivision Plan Review. (Form C). X
A list of the names and addresses of all abutters, as defined in Section 1.6 and as
a2 .
certified by the Deputy Assessor. X
a3  |Twelve (12) paper prints of the plan. X
ad Twelve (12) copies of all plans, profiles and cross-sections, showing proposed design
' and location of streets, drainage and utilities. X
Two (2) copies of the subdivision plan prepared at a scale of 1 inch = 100" feet. The x
a.5 |plan shall include the lot numbers and lot areas in acres and square footage. Distances
and bearing need not be shown.
i Two (2) copies of drainage calculations based on a fifty (50) year storm, stamped and ®
' signed by an engineer, along with a topographic plan delineating contributing areas.
A list of requested waivers from these Rules and Regulations consistent with §1.5, if =
a7  |applicable, and a narrative explanation detailing the reasons for such waivers and. the
bases for finding that such waivers are in the public interest.
A digital copy of the subdivision application and accompanying plans in PDF format. X
This digital copy shall be sent to the Planning Department within 1 business day of the
a8

paper filing at the Town Clerk's Office. In addition, the Board and/or its consultants
may require submission of the plans and other relevant documents in CAD or other

formats.

' Office of Town Clark

| Ireasurer —

ﬂ

u
|

| 0

Receivei y/e
150N
L\

Q}F‘muao

Tax Collector :‘

- 2000-017/715 | |
- 0CT 26 2020 |

1of7



2.5 - DEFINITIVE SUBDIVISION PLANS REVIEW CHECKLIST - Applicant

Address: 3wL@urald Way & 4-H Bay View Rd. Applicant Name: Nathan A. Nickerson ||

Date: 10-26-20 .

No.

Requirement

Inciuded

Not
Included

Explanation, if needed

a.9

A traffic impact and access study shall be required, for all developments that propose to
create ten (10) or more buildable lots, at the developments access to existing roadway
networks. The study shall be based on standards traffic engineering guidelines
developed by the Massachusetts Environmental Protection Act (MEPA). The Planning
Board may also require a traffic study if in their determination one is warranted because
of public safety concerns.

n/a

a.10

Three proposed road name(s) for each new street. The Board reserves the right to reject
proposed street names.

a.ll

A written statement stating the time within which the applicant/subdivider agrees to
complete the proposed ways and to install all utilities required by the Board. The Board
may decline to approve any plan unless the applicant agrees to complete the way shown
thereon and install the utilities aforesaid within an agreed upon period after the date of
endorsement. In the event the work is not completed within the time set forth, or as
extended, the Board may rescind its approval and require a new public hearing.

Contents of Plan - A Definitive Plan shall be prepared by a land surveyor, shall be
clearly and legibly drawn in permanent ink upon a reproducible film, and shall comply
with the recording requirements of the Registry of Deeds and/or Land Court, whichever
is applicable. Final plans and profiles submitted for approval shall be the following
sizes: 24 inches by 36 inches maximum, 11 inches by 17 inches minimum, with a Y-
inch border. If multiple sheets are used, they shall be accompanied by an index showing
the entire subdivision. Cross-sections shall be provided for all streets.

The following information shall be shown:

b.1

The subdivision name, date of the plan, scale, north arrow, assessor' s map and parcel
numbers of all land shown on the plan, legend and the title "Definitive Plan".

b.2

A locus plan containing sufficient information to locate the proposed subdivision, such
as streets bounding or providing access to the property.

20f7



2.5 - DEFINITIVE SUBDIVISION PLANS REVIEW CHECKLIST - Applicant

Address:

3 Laura's Way & 4-H.Bay View Rd. Applicant Name:

Nathan A. Nickerson Il

Date:

10-26-20

No.

Requirement

Included

Not
Included

Explanation, if needed

b.3

The boundaries, area, frontage, and dimensions of each lot and of any contiguous lot(s)
in common ownership.

b.4

The name(s) and address of the owner(s) of record and of the applicant, and the name,
address, seal and signature of the land surveyor who prepared the plan.

b.5

The existing and proposed methods of providing road drainage and utilities.

b.6

The following information shall be noted on the plan:

» Gross area of the subdivision in square feet and acres.

* Gross area of roads and cul-de-sacs, in square feet and acres.

XK )X | X

* Area(s) subject to the Wetlands Protection Act and approval and/or restriction(s) of
the Conservation Commission or the Board.

« Gross area of wetlands, in square feet and acres, for the entire subdivision.

nh/a

» Net area of wetlands within each lot or parcel, in square feet and percentage.

n/a

» Net area of contiguous upland of each lot or parcel, in square feet and percentage.

n/a

b.7

Easements, covenants, rights-of-way, and/or restrictions applicable to the area shown on
the plan.

n/a

b.8

The existing and proposed lines of streets, ways, lots, easements and any public or
common areas within the subdivision.

b.9

The existing and proposed lines of any easements access or other purposes. The -
location, ownership and expiration date(s) of any conservation restrictions or
easements.

b.10

The topography of the land, using two (2) foot contours, derived from an actual survey
or photogrammetry based on USGS Datum. This may be shown on a separate plan.

b.11

Zoning classification (including overlay districts) and the location of any zoning district
boundaries that lie within the subdivision boundaries.

n/a

b.12

The location and setbacks of all existing buildings and other structures on the land to be
subdivided.

n/a

b.13

The location of any wetlands on the land to be subdivided or within one hundred (100)
feet of its boundaries.

3o0f7



2.5 - DEFINITIVE SUBDIVISION PLANS REVIEW CHECKLIST - Applicant

Address: J Laura's Way & 4-H Bay View Rd.

Applicant Name:

Nathan A. Nickerson Il

Date: 10-26-20 )

No.

Requirement

Included

Not
Included

Explanation, if needed

b.14

Base flood elevation data, as shown on the Flood Insurance Rate Map, as most recently
revised, published by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development. The
Base Flood Elevation date shall be provided for all proposals where any portion of the
subject property lies within the 100-year flood plain.

X

n/a

b.15

Sufficient data to determine the location, direction and length of every way, lot lines
and boundary lines including lengths and radii of all curves, to establish and reproduce
these lines on the ground, and to comply with the requirements of the Registry of Deeds
and/or Land Court.

b.16

For all ways involved in access for the proposed subdivision, whether within, abutting
or without the subdivision, the grade and width of road layout, the location of the
roadway within the layout, sight distances at intersections, and the physical condition of
the roadway including actual width, surface type, depth of surface materials and
condition of the road surface.

b.17

A notation on the plan indicating that permanent bounds shall be set at all points of
curvature and changes in direction of street side lines and at all lot comers, as
appropriate.

b.18

A notation on the plan indicating any waiver to these Rules and Regulations being
requested.

n/a

b.19

Suitable space to record the action of the Board and the signatures of the Board
members.

b.20

Suitable space for noting the following dates shall be provided:

» Date of Preliminary Application

* Date of Preliminary Approval

* Date of Definitive Application

+ Date of Definitive Approval -

* Date of Definitive Endorsement

XXX | XX

4 of 7



2.5 - DEFINITIVE SUBDIVISION PLANS REVIEW CHECKLIST - Applicant

Address: 9 Laura's Way & 4-H Bay View Rd. Applicant Name: athan A. Nickerson Il pate: 10-26-20 )
No. Requirement Included Not Explanation, if needed
Included
All plans shall have the following notation lettered adjacent to the record of Board's X
b2 approval as a condition of approval: "No lots may be conveyed and no building permits
' shall be issued by the Town of Truro until all applicable requirements of the Rules and
Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land have been met."
Two benchmarks taken from U.S.G.S. datum shall be established within the X
b.22 |subdivision. Selection of the benchmark location shall be a point that will not be
disturbed during construction operations.
b.23 Names of all direct abutters as they appear in the most recent tax list and approximate
' location of intersecting boundary lines of the abutting land. X
b.24 |All information required on a preliminary plan. X n/a
b.25 |All deed references and plan references of the subdivision area and abutting properties. x
A place on the plan shall be reserved for the noting of the approval and/or restrictions of]
b.26 ;
the Board of Health. X
b.27 |Lot numbers to be noted on the plan. X
b.28 |Legend. X
b.29 |Notes indicating that all "Utilities shall be underground". X
All trees with an outside bark diameter of ten (10) inches or greater measured four and x
one-half (4%) feet above existing grade on the uphill side of the tree and all specimen
b.30 |[trees (including but not limited to holly trees, cedar trees, etc.), shall be shown on the n/a
plan, and the species of the tree shall be identified. This may be shown on a separate
plan.
b.31 [Location of ancient ways, historic walls, foundations, or other similar structures. ¥ n/a
Content of Plan and Profiles, and Cross-sections - The Construction Plan and Profile of
c. proposed street(s), prepared by an engineer and with all elevations referred to the
U.S.G.S. datum, shall include:
c.l  [Horizontal scale of one (1) inch to forty (40) feet. 1"to 30' to fit
c.2  |Vertical scale of one (1) inch to four (4) feet. 1" to 5'
c.3  |Existing centerline elevations every fifty (50) feet. X

50f7



2.5 - DEFINITIVE SUBDIVISION PLANS REVIEW CHECKLIST - Applicant

Address: <Lkaura's Way & 4-H Bay View Rd. Applicant Name: Nathan A. Nickerson I Date: 10-26-20 )
No. Requirement Included Not Explanation, if needed
Included
c.4  |Existing right side line. n/a
c.5 |Existing left side line. n/a
Proposed centerline grades and elevations, with elevations at every fifty (50) foot
c.6  |station, except that in vertical curves elevations shall be shown at twenty-five (25) foot
stations and at PVC and PVT (point of vertical curve and point of vertical tangent). X
c.7  |Proposed right and left side lines. X
c.8 |Gradient of traveled surface. X
c.9 |Spot elevations at centerline of each intersecting street or driveway. X
c.10 |All existing intersecting walks and driveways. X
c.11 |The limits of clearing to accommodate the road layout, utilities and shoulders.
12 Size and location of existing and proposed water mains and their appurtenances, if any,
and surface drains and their appurtenances.
Profiles shall show vertical locations of water lines, drainage lines and other utilities.
c.13 |Sizes of all pipes shall be shown as well as inverts of all pipes at each manhole or catch X
basin, together with invert elevation and rim elevation of each manhole or catch basin.
.14 Cross sections shall show cuts, fill, subgrade, finished surface, shoulders, curbs or
berms, and slopes. X
.15 A detailed landscape plan, which may be included on the plan and profile or as a
separate plan, showing:
a. Location, size and species of proposed streets trees, if any and other plantings
associated with all areas to be disturb.
b. Existing trees, as described in §2.5.2.b.30, which are proposed to be removed.-
¢. Method of final slope stabilization. X
An erosion control plan, which may be included on the plan and profile or as a separate
c.16 [plan or in conjunction with the landscape plan described in item #15, shall include the
following:
a. Topographical contours at two-foot intervals. X

6 of 7



2.5 - DEFINITIVE SUBDIVISION PLANS REVIEW CHECKLIST - Applicant

Addressg: < lLaura's Way & 4-H Bay View Rd.

Applicant Name:

Nathan A. Nickerson Il

Date: 10-26-20 _

No.

Requirement

Included

Not
Included

Explanation, if needed

Drainage patterns and watershed boundaries, if any.

X

Existing vegetation.

Proposed limit of clearing.

o [ale [

The location, identification and narrative description with detailed drawings of all
temporary and permanent erosion and sediment control Best management Practices.

see notes on plan

f. Temporary driveway apron to serve during all phases of site preparation and
construction that shall consist of %" crushed stone 3" thick or bituminous binder 2-1/2"
thick.

g. Narrative description of the construction schedule and the concurrent sequencing
and timing of erosion control measures as shown on the plan.

2.5.3 Staking of Proposed Subdivision

In order to facilitate on-site review by the various reviewing boards, the applicant shall,

at the time of filing of a Definitive Plan, stake and brush cut to a minimum of three (3)
feet wide the centerline of all proposed ways in the subdivision and shall stake all

points where lot lines intersect rights-of-way.

site visit previously
made

7 of 7



N
TOWN OF TRURO | ECEIVED

Assessors Office SEP 29 2020 | i
ot Certified Abutters List ASSESSOR'S GFFICE |
R

S L
. PAMET .
18

TOWN OF TRURD

DATE: _9/59 fon

Request Form

NAME OF APPLICANT: __ /s f 2., /\/, Lot s
NAME OF AGENT (f eny): __| Jawwrn  SYzrnlic b
MAILING ADDRESS: __ (¢ Nain <AH

CONTACT: HOME/CELL SOZ-255-0477  wman. olin @wmm@xxs%. Com,
PROPERTY LOCATION: __ L4-H /fa}; View Kbod

{street address)

PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: MAP , 39 PARCEL _"77 EXT.

(if condominizom)

ABUTTERS LIST NEEDED FOR: FEE: $15.00 per checked item
(please check all applicable) (Fee must accompany the application unless other grrangements are made)
___Board of Health® Planning Board (PB) Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA)
____Cape Cod Commission __ Special Permit! ___ Special Permit?
__ Conservation Commission* __ Site Plan® __ Variance!
____Licensing ___ Preliminary Subdivision®
Type: _X Definitive Subdivision®
___Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU)?
___ Other (Fee: Inguire with Assessors)
{Please Specify)

Note: Per M.G.L., processing may take up to 10 calendar days. Please plan accordingly.

THIS SECTION FOR ASSESSORS OFFICE USE ONLY

Date request received b%éssessom: ‘3 ig)‘i 'M’L’O _ Date completed: a[ (5 / ANTD

List completed by {ﬂ ) - [ ﬂ / Date paid: AL~ Cash/Check

U TR

'Abutters, owners of land directly opposite on any public or private street or way, and abutters to the abutters within 300 feet
of the property line.

Abutters to the subject property, abutters to the abutters, and owners of properties across the street from the subject property.
¥ andowners immediately bordering the proposed subdivision, landowners immediately bordering the immediate abutters, and
landowners located across the streets and ways bordering the proposed subdivision. Note: For Definitive Subdivision only,
responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.

“All abutters v_vithin 300 feet of parcel, except Beach Point between Knowles Heights Road and Provineetown border, in'which
case it is all abutters within 100 feet. Note: Responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.
SAbutters sharing any boundary or comer in any direction — including land across a street, river or stream. Note: Responsibility

of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as reguired.
Revised December 2019



TRURO ASSESSORS OFFICE
PO Box 2012 Truro, MA 02666
Telephone: (508) 214-0921

Fax: (508) 349-5506

Date: September 29, 2020

To:  Outermost Land Survey (for Nathan Nickerson)

From:  Assessors Department

Certified Abutters List: 4 H Bay View Road (Map 39, Parcel 77)

Definitive Subdivision
Attached is a combined list of abutters for the property located at 4 H Bay View Road.
The current owners are Charles S. Hutchings, Jon R. Hutchings et al.

The names and addresses of the abutters are as of September 25, 2020 according to the
most recent documents received from the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.

ceriseaty: | / WAoala W/é
7Y

Olga Farrell
Assessing Clerk




4 H Bay View Road
Map 39, Parcel 77
Definitive Subdivision

TOWN OF TRURO, MA
BOARD OF ASSESSORS
P.0. BOX 2012, TRURO MA 02666

Custom Abutters List

Key
1048

1077

7267
1206
1207
1208
1209
1350
13651
1352
1403
1404
1405

1413

_ Parcel 1D
36-162-0-R

36-1810-
36-191-A-R
36-181-B.R
3977-0R
3978.0R
38.79.0-R
39.80.0R
39-230-0-R
39.231.0R
39-232-0-R
39-284.0R

39-285-0-R

39286 0R

38-204-0-R

BUMPS LUTHER A & BUMPS LORA H
FRANCIS ROAD CONDO TRUST
COWIE ANNE D & GRAVES AMY K

GRASS0 BARBARA &
JAFFE MICHELLE E

HUTCHINGS CHARLES § &
HUTCHINGS JON R ET AL

PETERS DEVELOPMENT NOMINEE TR
TRS: PETERS THOMAS H & ERIK A

BYRNE JAMES M & LAUREN T
PERRY ANDREW KNUBEL, ET AL

REIS ARTHUR F & HEATHER

QUINN GILLIAN R

FOSTER DAVID S SR & MARGARET K
SHELLEY D FISCHEL REV LIV TRST
TRS: FISCHEL SHELLEY D

OBRIEN WILLIAM H &
FAY JULIETTE E

© MARIN RAFAEL H & BARBARA

KOTT DOUGLAS G &
CG/O MICHAEL MACINTYRE LIVING T

cmntolion,
4-E BAY VIEW RD

‘9 FRANCIS RD

9 FRANCIS RD

9-A FRANCIS RD
4-H BAY VIEW RD
7 SAGE RIDGE RD
11 FRANCIS RD

13 FRANCIS RD

8 SAGE RIDGE RD
11 SAGE RIDGE RD
9 SAGE RIDGE RD
15 SAWYER GROVE RD

13 SAWYER GROVE RD

11 SAWYER GROVE RD

16 SAWYER GROVE RD

__Mailing Street
PO BOX 277

9 FRANCIS RD
PO BOX 672

PO BOX 339

S PINE ISLAND ROAD
PO BOX 810

PO BOX 659

PO BOX 320424230
PO BOX 1557

PO BOX 58

PO BOX 247

1133 WARBURTON AVE, APT P12N

BOX 887

PO BOX 401

PO BOX 1116

Maliling City
NORTH TRURC

N TRURD

NORTH TRURO
PROVINGETOWN
MATTAPQISETT
SO WELLFLEET

NTRURO

SIOUX FALLS

PROVINCETOWN

NO TRURQ

NC TRURC

YONKERS

_ VINEYARD HAVEN

NQ TRURO

NQ TRURC

ST ZigGd/Country
MA 02652

=2
>

02652
02652
02652
02739

02663

£ F 5 OB ¥

02652

SD 57188

g

02857

02652-0058

g

026852-0247
NY 10701
MA 02568
MA  02652-0401

MA 02652

LA™ =



Key
1414

1415
8675
8676
6877
6678
6679
6680
6681
6682

6583

Parcel ID
38-295-0-R

38-295-0-R
39-324.0R
39-325-0-R
39-326-0-R
38-327-0-R
39-328-0-R
39-329-0-R
38-330-0-R
39-331-0-R

38-332-0-R

Owmer
GAGNON DONNA M

MOORE FRANK E & DEJO
DEJO-BUAREZ GUSTAVO

MARTIN ROBERT .J &
PETTERUTI MARK §

NICKERSON REALTY TRUST
CI0O NICKERSON NATHAN HlI

BERGEN ROBERT

A& B NOMINEE REALTY TRUST
TRS: POULIN THEQO CHRISTA A

COOPER GARY M
A AND B NOMINEE REALTY TRUST
TRS: POULIN THEO CHRISTA A

A AND B NOMINEE REALTY TRUST
TRS: POULIN THEO CHRISTA A

A AND B NOMINEE REALTY TRUST
TRS POULIN THEO CHRISTA A

J & M REALTY TRUST
TRS MICHAEL W & JUDITH A

Location
14 SAWYER GROVE RD

10 SAWYER GROVE RD
1 LAURAS WAY

3 LAURAS WAY

5 LAURAS WAY

7 LAURAS WAY

9 LAURAS WAY

11 LAURAS WAY

13 LAURAS WAY

15 LAURAS WAY

14 LAURAS WAY

Mailing Street
PO BOX 188
13 FAYETTE STREET
PO BOX 820
PO BOX 1568
2213 BOTH RD
268 BRADFORD ST
PO BOX 886
268 BRADFORD §T
268 BRADFORD ST
268 BRADFORD ST

PO BOX 132

Mailing City
NORTH TRURO

BOSTON

NO TRURO

N EASTHAM
BOCA RATON
PROVINCETOWN
NORTH TRURO
PROVINCETOWN
PROVINCETOWN
PROVINCETOWN

NC TRURO

ST
MA

5

g

FL

MA

MA

MA

ZipGaiCountry
02652

02116
02852
02651
33498
02657
02652
02667
02657
02857

02652

) & AR
ZL\)L 0\_7/0\ 9/20/2020 Page 2



TOWN OF TRURO [RECEIVED
Assessors Office
Certified Abutters List SEP 29 2020
Request Form | ATOWN OF TRURG -

: DATE:
NAME OF APPLICANT: __ /i f 0. N let 50, |
NAME OF AGENT (f any): __Dguvn  S+zrpficbo
MAILING ADDRESS: Yy N <o
CONTACT: HOME/CELL SO0F-255-0477  EmaiL oliwn @dfmasf/wﬂ’fmﬂgv Cer;

: e

PROPERTY LOCATION: S Layres [vay Tnso
{street addrcss)
PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: MAP 35 '2' i PARCEL ; ;g ‘5 EXT,
(if condonrinium)
ABUTTERS LIST NEEDED FOR: FEE: $15.00 per checked item
(please check gll applicable) (Fee must accompany the application unless other arrangements are made)
____Board of Health® Planning Board (PB) Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA)
____Cape Cod Commission —_ Special Permit’ ___ Special Permit?
__ Conservation Commission? __ Site Plan® ____Variance!
_ Licensing ___ Preliminary Subdivision®
Type: _X Definitive Subdivision®
. Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU)?
—_ Other (Fee: Inguire with Assessors)
(Plegsé Specify)

Note: Per M.G.L., processing may take up to 10 calendar days. Please plan accordingly.

THIS SECTION FOR ASSESSORS OFFICE USE ONLY

Date request received\b}}s,sessors: q ‘/L"l im _ Datecompleted:  “| \'7*‘\\/1/0% -
List completed by: il 5% { ( | Date paid: b_il\ﬁ-/ Cash/Check

'Abutters, owners of land directly opposite on any public or private street or way, and abutters to the dbutters within 300 feet
of the propérty line.
*Abutters to the subject property, abutters to the abutters, and owners of propertics across the strest from the subject property.
YLandowners immediately bordering the proposed subdivision, [andowners immediately bordering the iminediate abutters, and
landowners located across the streets and ways bordering the proposed subdivision. Nete: For Definjtive Subdtvision only,
résponsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.
1A11 sbutters within 300 feet of parcel, except Beach Point between Knowles Heights Road and Provincetown border, in which
case it is all abutters within 100 feet. Note: Responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required,
SAbutters sharing any boundary or corner in any direction — including land across 4 street, river or stream. Note: Responsibility
of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.

Revised December 2019



TRURO ASSESSORS OFFICE
PO Box 2012 Truro, MA 02666
Telephone: (508) 214-0921

Fax: (508) 349-5506

Date: September 29, 2020

Te:  Outermost Land Survey (for Nathan Nickerson)

From: Assessors Department

Certified Abutters List: 3 Laura’s Way (Map 39, Parcel 325)

Definitive Subdivision
Attached is a combined list of abutters for the property located at 3 Laura’s Way.
The current owner is Nickerson Realty Trust.

The names and addresses of the abutters are as of September 25, 2020 according to the

most recent documents received from the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.

N \

Certified by: {/’ZK /gf/f //“//

4
TS RS

Olga Farrell
Assessing Clerk



3 Laura's Way

Map 39, Parcel 325
Definitive Subdivision

TOWN OF TRURO, MA
BOARD OF ASSESSORS
P.O. BOX 2012, TRURO MA 02666

Custom Abutters List

7 SAGE RIDGE RD

Key

1208

1207

1351

1352

1401

1402

1403

1404

1411

1412

1413

1414

8675

8676

6677

Parcel )
3977-0R

3378.0-R
38.231-0-R
38-232.0-R
20-282-0-R
33-283.0R
39-288-0-R
38-285.0R
38-202.0.R
33-293.0R

38-204-0-R

38-324-0-R
33-3250-R

38-326-0-R

HUTCHINGS CHARLES S&
HUTCHINGS JON R ET AL

PETERS DEVELOPMENT NOMINEE TR
TRS: PETERS THOMAS H & ERIK A

QUINN GILLIAN R

FOSTER DAVID S SR & MARGARET K
GORDON JOHN

GARLSON ROBERT W & JUDITH S
e

OBRIEN WILLIAM H &
FAY JULIETTE E

BRENDA HOROWITZ 2017 LIV.TRUST
TRUSTEE: BRENDA HORGWITZ

LEOMBRUNO DONNA

KOTT DOUGLAS G &
C/O MICHAEL MACINTYRE LIVING T

GAGNON DONNA M
MARTIN ROBERT J &
PETTERUTI MARK $

NIGKERSON REALTY TRUST
C/0 NICKERSON NATHAN IIf

BERGEN ROBERT

 4HBAYVIEWRD

7 SAGE RIDGE RD

11 SAGE RIDGE RD

9 SAGE RIDGE RD

23 SAWYER GROVE RD
17 SAWYER GROVE RD
15 SAWYER GROVE RD
13 SAWYER GROVE RD
24 SAWYER GROVE RD
20 SAWYER GROVE RD

16 SAWYER GROVE RD

14 SAWYER GROVE RD

1 LAURAS WAY
3 LAURAS WAY

5§ LAURAS WAY

Maltng Stree!

* clo JOAN HUTGHINGS

10 PINE ISLAND ROAD
PO BOX 510

PO BOX 58

PO BOX 247

PO BOX 76

PO BOX 372

1133 WARBURTON AVE, APT P12N

e
463 WEST STREET
APTCH19

PO BOX 281
POBOX 1116

PO BOX 188

PO BOX 820

PO BOX 15688

2213 60THRD

. Mailing Gity

MATTAPOISETT

" SO WELLFLEET

NG TRURC

NO TRURO
NTRURG

NO TRURD
YONKERS
VINEYARD HAVEN
NEW YORK

NO TRURC

NO TRURO
NORTH TRURO
NO TRURD

N EASTHAM

BOCA RATON

MA

MA

Zpcaigeunty
02739

02663
02652-0058
026520247
02652
626520372
10701
02568
10014
02652-0261

02852



Kay Parcel ID Owner Location Mailing Street Mailing City ) ST ZipCd/Counlry

8678 39-327-0R A & B NOMINEE REALTY TRUST 7 LAURAS WAY 268 BRADFORD ST PROVINCETOWN MA 02657
TRS: POULIN THEQ CHRISTA A

6679 39-328-0-R COOPER GARY M 9LAURAS WAY PO BOX 886 NORTH TRURC MA 02652

6680 38-329-0-R A AND B NOMINEE REALTY TRUST 11 LAURAS WAY 268 BRADFORD ST PROVINCETOWN MA 02657
TRS: POULIN THEO CHRISTA A

6681 38-330-0R AAND B NOMINEE REALTY TRUST 13 LAURAS WAY 268 BRADFORD ST PROVINCETOWN MA 02657
TRS: POULIN THEQ CHRISTA A

6662 39-331-0R A AND B NOMINEE REALTY TRUST 15LAURAS WAY 268 BRADFORD ST PROVINCETOWN MA 02857
TRS POULIN THEQ CHRISTA A

6688 39-337-0-R MORAN THERESA & 4 LAURAS WAY PDBOX 910 NO TRURO MA 02652
MURPHY MARY ELIZABETH )

6689 39-338-0-R EGAN R!GHARD M 2 LAURAS WAY 526 COLUMBUS AVE BOSTON MA 02118

0\ . 1&\ “%?9.;020 Page



=
=]
i}
it 1
o
e &
= Txira Sorvices & Fees (chsch box, acd feo % h.t}‘?&’ e
] Return Receipt (rardcopy} s BULLEL gy
g [[] Return Heceipt {electronic) $———$j-'—tﬁj—"’
(] | Tlertiied Ma Resticted Baliwy $—-—$t?—ﬁ€*‘“—'
3 [T] Adult Signature Required
At Sig | ""DelNS-I'Y$
D 0
%
ﬁ Totw: Postage and Faes
\9»_ $4.75
0 |5
172 i _:41 ONNA_ M
r'?_ Sfreetancf pr No or

7014 EEBD oonL k70O ugas

=T i
A Bhalr

fm
] Gertified Mail Rsstricted Dabyary $
[ Agiult Signature Requirad

&7
Extra Services & Faes (oheok bak, o fac Teioh
L] Fstum Recsipt (rardoomy $ M “

[]Retn Receips (slactranicy s__&01 a0 e

;,"a

i Adult Signature Restrioted Dsiivery s By Eﬂ o

= jmage §0.5

oo
s wafd

o
ry (@l Fosiage and Feas
s 55,95

[,J__%_gf% EA. NOREPT

Ko, or PO Eay g,

/x)u‘{

5.0

AT 64)

L 3344

oAl e oo

Sha

k] &7 ©E
Extra Services & Fees (check box, 2dd fee S3apngpppiats)
1 Aeturn Receipt fhardoopy) _ﬁ. @

[ Retum Reveipt (piecironic) $ ‘kh..n.x.ﬂ.{_._
- [ Certified Mzl Resticted Dslivery  $ {5 {5
[ Adulz Signature Renqulred -%':H:m—
[] Adul Signature Restricted Delivery $__ ~ ~ = ©

Postage -

5 7 F1,. 050

otal Postage and Fegs _

]Z $6.9%

?Dl"l 2280 El[]EIZL L704 4553

SegiTe _ -M““é‘_{‘“é .C;}‘J {Q )
Yy ek

?Ul‘i EEE‘JD 000L k7OY 474y

oy
J

% o

L

00 MB 68

Uy

Hm‘gﬁ f§§3

Cerlifiad pai F@e .5_3

& G=

Exira Services & Fees {check 5ox, add fep g3 < "pﬁ"ﬁa{e“ 7]
1 Retum Receipt hardoapy) §_ AFLiwbid ﬁc |
[ Return Recaizt {skstronic) g E0.0N §

| Gertified hall Restricted Dellvery  $ AT T4 i
T3 Adult Sigeature Required 4 % Q g{x

[ Addult Signaturs Restrictad Defivery $

S
Total Pestage and Fgees

£

serft Moran Theresa & Murphy Mary
' PO box 910

N. Truro, MA 0262

(8

)
B i
™~ o
.:'- s
=X
jat |
= % : 7
A raSF"\rlces Fess (d?e"kﬁon addfes & i_‘ar?,_.\_._,;,.
'l_:Ha_Lm Bensint (hardosny) S__..:P_{_ 1.L£—~_ S e i
3 | [ meturn Receipt (electronic) $___§4;g_‘,g!?;;.,.= g7
E3 ) [ Conied Mah Resticted Delivssy S it 1 A ]
= el Signeturs Feguired $__WI_— % V.
= [T Adult Signaturs Restricied Deivery SO e v i L k“"mﬂ{_f’}
5 Vi
i 11772020
TU e Postage and Fees
™|
- %e,m Grasso Barbara & Jaffe Michelle

g $01.35 \wj __,:’ :

TR a0

GertifledMEii.IFeed g.':‘ [
P Ty

$ £5 25 (77D
Exira Services & Foes (cheok bom, 200 22 23 i Ve d
[Jretum Flecsipt (rardoopy) 5 B

[} Return Receipt (dlectranic) 3
[ Geritfied st Festricted Delivary §

[ Aduit Signaturs Reguired ‘—‘-H:i*w}ﬂ:i— i
- e

[T} Adule Signature Restricted Deil i e S
P 811,55
Total Postzge and F@%s e i/ lJS /'Qﬂ'?{l
t_— Cowie Anne D. & Graves Amy K
siwaia PO Box 672

g’\«';\;qiu'. 143-
F g~
PN




7019 2260 0001 L70Y4 4LO7

?Ell.':l 2280 0001 E?D'—i 4590

7019 2280 0001 k704 49LL

% 3185

Extra Services & Tees johech bax, ao'dfse lEeT
3 Retum Receint fhamicopy) %EP st

1 Return Rsceipt {elestronic; - $ S
1 Gertified bail f Delvery §_ FUlalil
1 Acult Slgnaturs Requirad & £ G0
] Adult Signature Restricted Delfivery 5

B
ostage $U % .J.J

Totzl Postage and Fg;%st o5

\45, f!'i"‘ :.’2‘{; o

DRElEn c‘Jr‘aL/AM .

Sﬁ";_qz" and Aph. $s., of PG Bose Ng.

DD

:erﬁﬁed Wil Fea 43 .55 \h

|Eira SErvioes & DEBS fohedk Box, add*eg;s,%zagi,e.s} % -.,'- 'fb

[ Retun Receint (frardcopy} if! . R

[ Return Reseipt 3] 5 'Q;‘J'i HIH .-"; Postmar \\C;

[ Gernitiod Miail Riastrictet Dielivery s g0 65 i (B Here i) | &

[l Adult Signature Reauisad $ 0 -—‘ i T e

T ] Aduit Signature Reskicted Delivary s X o ,-"]
Fostage "
Smg $1.55 \ Sl
[Totet Postege anc Fege _ PR AL ET S v

B B r‘f.'; Pl i)

s Ve James M. & Layren T |
siseizian PO Box 859 jf
gEaEmz N Truf—o’ MA 0 2652 i

Cemﬁe.uMailFee $3.55
$

Extra Services & Fesg (oheck boi, add fee g5 fP E{E;mte)
] Ratwn Recelpt (hardeopy)
[} Return Recsipt (slestanic) $

] Adult Sigrature Reouired
[ adult Signature Restricted Dsfivery § — o

S —if—

Posiags "I 5:{

ls Tru§ e

[ Gartified el Resticted Deiivery  $ %1‘ ““‘,f;

[‘%W,o——aﬁrenda Horotwitz 2017 Liviig T

Erenda Horowitz

"1

%t

?UL‘] EE&U DO0L k704 4737

2019 2280 0001 k704 4720

7018 2280 0O0L L70Y4 4577

Sertaa N Foe 53,55
f o
72 BEnioes & Fees (check bax, add fes 433013

[ esturn Becsipt frerdeopy) 2

[ Astuin Reseipt (elactronic) $ gg} il H

[ Geritied Mail Restricted Defivery  $ &t (1) i

[ Aduit Signature Requirad "‘i‘t‘_ﬁ&_ 1

[ Adlt Signeture Restricted Defhery §_—
:omge LN
Total Postast and Fees

s BufibE Luther & Lora H. -
Sapt Tz

S Tiest end A PO Box e =
ewaszz N. Truro, MA 02652

- N. Truro, MA 0_652

$ : X 4
& oz e
Exira Services & Fees {eheck hox, add jes gog == &g 4%
L] Rsturrs Resalpt (Rardoopy} G 5
T Returor Raceips jsiestronic) g BHILIHL - N Bostmark
13 Cantified Mell Festricted Defivery 5. S0 {HE. -.n Here ]
[ Adut: Signature Fequired S &0 o k
[ e Signature Fiesiricted Dellvary § __~ ~ AN v
Postage $i:i e 2 - x
& . i ST AT
Totel Postage and K T1AE/2070
® §9s
]
¥ j& M Realty trust
7720
PO Box 132

‘@(’.\. 'é
Cartitied hali Fee 43 =8

2,550 S LT

5 &7 BT eh - . iz
Exira Services & Fees (chest box, &dd fao g e 5o

T ] Return Recsipt ardcopy) i

1 Return Receipt (slectronic) §. Postmark

T Certified Mail Restricted Delvery  § i Herg

[T Adult Signaturs Regquired g A

[ Adul: Signeiura Restricisd Delivery § “
Pestage £01R5 "\. % "
$ ST L ANE/ 2020
Total Postage and . =~ .

e o




?DLH ae&m 0ooL a?nu YhY5

Cerifiied MadFee 47,

g £7.85.
Exira Services & Fees theck bax, &B‘dfeeg;-?p:ﬁ??&e
[ Return Receipt themdsory) = LA

s
71 Betum Receipt {slecrors} s_ Fil, Li.ﬁ_. "I Postmanc : Ea
[ Centfiod Mail Resticied Dallvery  § ___Gi3 i ooy ' !
[ Adult Signaturs Required S G \) %\2

Certified Ml Fes 43,55

oF e ind

4&;

x

5 % g ey
=xtra hervices & Fees (check box, add fse {,ﬁi%?sw e e e
i Raturn Reosipt hardcapy} & %‘t‘f & e O
[l Retum Reosipt {efectronic) e BiLO0 © Postmatk O\,
[ Cortified hail Restristed Delivery & &£ 55 & Here Y,
] Auduli Signaiure Reguired s E, 5 f-‘ : g = _': M j A

] Acdul Signemure Restricted Delvery 5 77 7 °
t
PR $01.55

o

] Acuit Sig Restriviad Dativery §
i .55

11 /0372000

B___
Toral Fostage and & %Ff?:: e

13/'3 zu:z‘f“’;,

Total Postage and Fees
$8.93

?UL% 2080 000 E?Du YhEL

‘, (J . 1?‘_ 2 e £, i
's%imm DpnfD & 2R HHARIRET.S TresLe) [ [t EL REY Ly TRST]
J S Yo e ‘654 and Apt NG, 67 PO S65 5 P 3 t\/
OW“‘zﬁT y A= ORHT NﬁQﬁJﬁﬂfb%be ﬁv’ ﬁ*z [
HSRCERS A

?Dl“} cedld 000L !:»?DLI 538

m
H
-
Cerifed el Fos & 3 =+ Mo % 3 }
& bad Fm o , 3 [Certifiad biall Fee $ 5 I
FE_[‘U.: Services & Fess (ohech box, eddfeeﬁ? b‘h'—__@l i .". e 3 o
& Fe :wv Ehf‘im"""}\ s_ B | | S Soies E Fees eokbon add Feﬁes 523'5
[ Costifien s:ef.ﬁe ted O 2 - i e
it Hestria alivery _gg...@.;‘:‘_ * ; [T Bturn Reosipt (Slestronic)
[ Adutt Signature Requires: 5 S—Rh _/'r S ] Carified e Restdcted Dellvery
i IAdul Signatues Fleswictad Delivery §___~ = =~ i 1 | £ Adutt Signarure Reguired
Postage P T Aduk Sig Restrictad Delivery § i
o wdnf - I [Eostage
Total Postage and Fess 11/?1“35 ;.\.i.c’.ﬁ =0 SO e 0,595
" ${3=c}._ RS g Total Dcf"mqeandFees -
Seni 7o i & $5.9%
lrszs A AND B NOMINEE REALTY TRUST | T & Gordon John =y
TRS POULIN THEO CHRISTA A e e © ol
ssme  268BRADFORDST e = [FEtEn PO Box 76
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657 T

r_:i
i o
= -
= T L = S A # ! =1
E Certfied Miall Fee g2 _ 5= -+ Uk
. 53 55 O Coffed Mol Fee 52 -
ES'ESEMCSS& Fees (check box, add‘aea“ﬁ)p(‘;tj tal S - $5.00 17
g D::::: 2:::;01& ; coe : (N ﬁ;—: Er>§|"a Sarvices B Fees (oheck boy, add fee 2 s{’n ti:t .gf)&" V=
) 3 Feturn Receipt {hardoopy) & EL S ke
g {1 Certifled hgil Restrictad Delivery  § __ %} 31 g ] Beturn Recsipt felectranich 5:_ ‘1-1' Pogtmark ’(
{7 Adutt Signature Reguired B S [ | D] Centifies Mall Restrictsd Dethvesy $ : : = Here
= T Adulk Signeturs Restricted Delivery § [ [ Adult Signature Required i
e [Fostage 507,55 . [ Adult Sigrabura Restricted Defivery s f
o g Fostage :
ru [Tetal Postage ang %ags e =0 & #0.55
£.95 u \u F3/3020
- i iy [fetal Postage and Fe;s a5
l.. L
o és? ______ EL A@)" 2L o Tser — ]
- (R e go =2¥ 1 FrERS DEy i opMENT MOMMEE TR
ti e zraws 4867 o |Bies aﬂoé‘lpt. o, ar é?&ox o, l
f } L~ 2x .
WD TRIURD  MA b ks ]
" £ I e x




0% 49519

?g;ﬂ BEAD DO0L kY

4751

?[]]ﬂ EESU Ao0L E7O4

Cartified Mall s
» e 3:3, 55 :
Exira Senvi
et it gy m’*”ﬁ“‘:‘?i??””"’” 3
1 Asturn Receip: (elestronic $ E{ i
3 Gertified Mzt Reatristad Dalivary $ i{ 438
[ dult Signature Requirsg £ F!F'
. [T Adult Signature Restricted By vany $
Postage R
$!} N -.1‘.! E
olal Postege and Fees
5,95

Sert To

fS'rcs?ampr: #0 Pine Is!and Rd.

Hutchings ¢/o Joan Hutchings ‘

Frovincgliolh
G@w 1 gﬁ
Certified Mail Fee 5 —
5. 55 - R4
$ &5 - Gaan
Exira Services & Fees (check box, =nd feeas‘_zpp ,’;masj o e
[ Return Recelpt (adeopy) i_h e Y e
Tl meturn Recsipt (el Ik S Fiofill ) ‘f PDS“““““‘_g. \\ &,
[ Cariifiec hicit B nelvery  §__ %5, 033 -3 Hers T 17
Tl Aduit Signatura Reguirad $ §! “{ - e ! o H
[T} Aduit Signature Feswleted Delivery 5~ | 03 ,ﬁk ’
Postage :
g 01,55 -
$ 43 E (130
[ToTPostmge ana Fege . ii/ ﬁ?"fﬂ‘_

gent?'o Reis Arthur F. & Heather
sizéizne. PO Box 1557

?EIL':I EE&D‘ DBDL B704 4935

Certified Mall Fee

£3.55
S ST BE
Exira Senvices & Feos jchesk box, add fee a‘é Wefe}
[ Retun Ressist fardsopy) 3 [
[l Return Rsceipt (slestranic) & A Y]

[ Gariified Wil Resticted Delivery 25T

[l Adult Sigraturs Reguined $ — o

[l Adut Signeturs Festricted Defivary §___~ ~ " "~

Postage

e §0.55 ) )
t"rarax Postage © 110273070
g Eghit: Richard M.

Sent'ia’

sesrsg A 526 Columbus Ave

?DJH 2080 000L k704 494

(OB SE 2P B ston, MA 02118

2eal 000 L-."PI]'-} 4L38

?ﬂl“}

?Gl'% 2280 0001 L?0Y Yh1Y

i ia

Ceriifist Mail Fee $3.55
ot &

4 J n
Exlra Servicee & Fess (oheck bor, adz:‘ o0 %ga}igﬁ,ﬁ i
i Retuer Recelpt ¢ o ﬁ{}\' -2

i Beturn Receipt (aleckmc] ¢ _..ﬁ'h:l..ﬂﬂ__,,
[ Certified bicii Restricted Delvery  § _gé_r@g__

[T]Adutt Signaturs Required
[ ik Slanature Restricted Dellvery $

Posta: b meme
i ¥ £0.55
Total Postage and Fees

!,'*-T.
Marin Rafael H. & Barbara

S
11/0E/2028

SB!]

ez PO Box 401

Cartif M l F o
R $:¢ 5 RO 151
i% 473 o8 el R
A Gervioes & FOES (ohedh box, and 188 fars B ol
] Retum Recsipt (hsﬂnopﬂ 5 k ﬁiﬁﬁ‘m\’ ¢ B
] Astum Racelst { ic) £71.00 _f Fostmeri ©
) Gernifies sl Restmicted Delvery & __jiirﬁ.,_;_ ﬁn‘é . R T
{1 Aduli Signature Regquired ﬁq_es__p
T Acit Sigriature P d Delivery § k 4
Fostage £ 5% T 27
R ress T R1/0E72000

s MotiesErank & Dejo
Sent T

13 Fayette St.

Sieal and Ar

iﬂm‘t"&\ F’f*ﬁv‘%@;

CﬁnneuMallFee 2z =z
& &ty - 4ae

Exire Serices & Fees (pheci Bor, add e @W
[ ] Retum Reseipt 5 Bhighii

1 Retura Recelpt {glestronic) $_ EOLOOL

] Cortitied Wil Restricted Delfivery  § 98 T3

e

1 Aghul Signatirs Raquired u_%_ﬁh_
T Adult Sigreture f d Defivery § =
Posizges a
» $1.55
Total Postage and Fees
345,93

Sﬁﬁ%’f A KoGE AI‘T

trest and Aot No., orF'O

ng :é:éi }é 0




R

TCergied Mail Fes $3_55 3
0wt

g &7 uE ;

Exira icet & Fees {check box, add feg éﬁlappﬁf‘"ﬁe} s

L1 Return Receipt fardzopy) g Alan &

(] Return Receip! {elestronic) s EEi.LHL %

[ Geriified Mai! Restrizted Dolivery  $ S 0 M

[l Adult Signaturs Required & —‘3{?—.‘@%—-—

] Aduit Signaiure Restrioted Delivary § i

= = R 0
e $0.55 N TN
$ % Bk "rr}r
Totﬂi Pas’pageand Eees i _ifﬁgf J!Lra,..i
ls 55,05 i

Perry Andrew Knubel

PO Box 320424230

Sioux Falls, SD 57186
AT Rev

=

Sant 1o

Si7s5t and At No., of FO B

2019 2280 DO0L L7O0H L%_{:?L:

Ei S e T

1

-

=1 Gy

652
= S W@ ¥ ¥y
i E Ceriitied Mail Fee £%.55
i
=

- XiTe SeTvices & [ees fehack bag, ad fee a5 Bppoaopae)

= [lRaturn Receipt {rardeapy) & Ly -_’

o | ClRetum Recelpt {alsctranic) ¢ Bt fE

P [ Genifind Mail Resttisted Delivery $,_..$.l§.,,-‘.;l£_i-—

0  [JAdu Signature Heguired g —-—}H-,—EH—'

[ Aciult Signaturs Fesiricted Detivery & el ’
E : g
= 401,55 2
il 11 /0572020
eand Fees . Z

L M

o arlson Robert W & Judith B

(s

= sz O BOX 372 %
ez

=0

u

o

- Lo ol all

3 {Certified Mail & . n

=k IR $5.55

oo E y £ g
Exirz Services & Fees (oheck box, add fez a5 et}

- i Retur Receipt Py $ '-gu?ﬁim

T3 | Clren Rescit lecroni & %f1 Gl |
[ Gertifies: hail Resticted Delvery & ¥ 1 (Rt

= TN Her l

= | [adul Signare Required $ $.1i i:h': PR i ¢
7] Attt 8 d Defivery § R ,-r

2 [Pes 4

D |; . $11.55

m Total Postage and Fees
A £5.93

o e

o sent L.eomruno, Donna

r'?_ wemsPOBox281 T
wiraNorth Truro, MAO2652 =

ru g
jE ]
4
j- 2 §

A o f ] \— :

1 [Comfied et Fee F. by L _

g 4 i2

-0 [sgaServices &Faes{ch:ck:.ox= Ec\:fees " .

1 Return Receipt (h2rdoopy T ] )

g {1 Return Hecalpt (scironic) 3 - = ‘-‘I: o ¥ Postmark

= [} Geriified Mall Peswicted Defvery 3 ELE S i \ Hers ;

=] \ 3 adutt Signeture Required % : '._\ SO F

) it Sighaitre Aestricied Delvery g

= §0.39 e

aGa 13 /0772020

% otal Pes‘ragﬁmdl:?é-?i}

5 [V .

o B Francis Road Condo Trust \
= . e
o= s 9 Francis Rd. \
| B I

15?;_ N. Truro, MA 02652




Truro MA Board of Health Date:

LutherA. & Lora H. Bumps
- - - #4‘585}’ VW Road -
Deed Book 31329, Page 197
Assessor's Map 36, Parcel 162

FRESH MARSH :
- - - - - - - - 155‘14 ".- ..‘,-
" E - - "/
'00 aod '—' Cd
- * - - - 8025 ﬁeiﬂ‘sf -2 79 g B
N 10' P@‘ 60: E 155 -
e LOCUS Map (not to scale) For Registry Use
- - - - - N 68 » .
Voo oo
- - — v P
= veg??
--- ” weﬂ?ff‘ o
- ot
———memememene == rom Ve
- JQQ.--
B\

o Truro MA Planning Board Date:

-

Andrew M. Czyoski, Trustee
#13 Laura's Way

Deed Book 28902, Page 52
Lot 7, Plan Book 637, Page 7
Assessor's Map 39, Parcel 330

No lois may be conveyed and no building permits shall

be issued by the Town of Truro until all applicable

requirements of the Rules and Regulations Governing

the Subdivision of Land have been met.

Peters Development Nominee Trust
#7 Sage Ridge Road
Z Deed Book 29202, Page 81
N W, Plan Book 285, Page 99
S Assessors Map 39, Parcel 327

% Definitive Subdivision Plan of Land
- - ’
| = #4-H Bay View Road and 3 Laura's Way,
Andrew M. Czyoski, Trusfee Cep
#11 L. 3
e s 5 Truro MA
Lot 6, Plan Book 637, Page 7 -
Assessor’s Map 39, Parcel 329
prepared for
Nathan A. Nickerson Il/
| [ — [
Scale 1"=560" Sept28, 2020
ols #774002
0 50 100 150
Owner:
3 Laura's Way, Assessor's Map 39, Parcel 325; Nickerson Realty Trust Deed Book 28902,
Page 61. Mail; PO Box 1568, North Eastham MA 02651
A 4-H Bay View Road, Assessor's Map 39, Parcel 77; Charles S. Hutchings, Jon R. Hutchings,
#9 Laura’s Way ) k2, Joan L. Hutchings, and David E. Hutchings: Deed Book 28753, Page 258.
e = Mail: 818 County Road, Unit 2, Mattapoisett, MA 02739
Assessor's Map 39, Parcel 328 Q
?
-
A
[
%ﬁi\
®,
RN
o)
Y
2
®
tg'.'-'&
Andrew M. Czyoski, Truslee
#7 Laura's Way = David §. & Margaret K. Foster
Deed Book 28902, Page 52 v #9 Sage Ridge Road
Lot 4, Plan Book 637, Page 7 (=1 Deed Book 5328, Page 66
Assessor's Map 39, Parcel 327 Lot 5, Plan Book 406, Page 73
Assessor's Map 39, Parcel 232
N 82 39 20n
Lot 1 S956" W 87,40
Area = 274,505+ Sq.Ft. or
Date of Preliminary Application 6.30 Acres
Date of Preliminary Approval
Date of Definitive Application A
Date of Definitive Approval 2 \&
Date of Definitive Endorsement R=40.00' 2\
A= 73.00' <
Plan Notes. | v ™~ 2,
1) Zoning District is Residential ?g i o
Sjags - . ! N [« X
2) Utilities shall be underground. W R‘L Robert Be 2\ S ;! et Gillian R. Quinn
3) Legend: = Concrete Bound with Drill Hole Found §_ ok pderrncly. A = Rf S A= 102 70" oot e et Pt 165
o= Concrete Bound with Drill Hole fo be set 2 Lot 3, Plan Book 637, Page 7 N ; Eot4 ¥in Book 406, Fiage 73
. ) ) ) ) % Assessor's Map 39, Parcel 326 B ; Assessor's Map 39, Parcel 231
4) Lot ZA, shown on this plan is the Remainder portion of Lot 2, 2 l I Y
Plan Book 637, Page 7. v A 2 NV .
5) Gross Area of Land within the Perimeter of the Subdivision S % N & : ) 2.
is 328,193+ Sq.Ft or 7.53 Acres. 3; 3 8 S02s. = X
6) Gross Area of the Road right of way and cul-de-sac g 9 G o 31 \7; R=25.00"
: ® I 759 "E 113 oo ,(\ @QJ
is 14,072 8q.Ft. or 0.32Acres. S » 75 73005'12 NP A=29.40"
7) Lot areas, as shown, are all contiguous upland areas. Q §+ ,‘r’\\ S
8) Base Flood Elevation is Zone "X", Area of Minimal Flood N PN S
Hazard, as show on FIRM Panel 25001C0139.J, Truro MA. ) LOT 2A . 2
9) Permanent_Boa'/nds. are fto be sef.at a{/ points of curvature B Remainder Lot 2, Plan Book 637, Page 7 : N\ R=13000"
and changes in direction of street side lines and at all lot Se Area = 42,872+ 5q.Ft. or “‘ S A= 139.56° 55 oW
corners, as appropriate. & & 0.98 Acres \ \\ 5 oh 297 06
\ \
R= 170.00" \ 4/6'42;;,
A= 191.57" \ S5
\ {t‘fa 'l William H. O'Brien & Juliette E. Fay
\ \ #13 Sawyer Grove Road
% N, Deed B )
V77 . N Lot & Pl Bock £12. age 13
N o Assessor's Map 39, Parcel 285

Robert J. Martin & Mark S. Petteruti
#1 Lawra'’s Lane

Deed Book 29616, Page 51
Lot 1, Plan Book 637, Page 7
Assessor's Map 39, Parcel 324

| hereby certify that this plan was prepared in accordance
with Rules and Regulations of the Registry of Deeds as
adopted Jan 1, 1976, and amended Jan. 1, 1988.

o

Donald T. Poole PLS #32662

Shelley D. Fischel, Trustee
#15 Sawyer Grove Road
Deed Book 29478, Page 218

Lot 7, Plan Book 512, Page 13
Assessor's Map 39, Parcel 264

#46 Main Street
Brewster, MA 02631
508-255-0477




' Truro MA Board of Health Date:
o w e e e 5 @ e
. - o FE By Vigy Rood o - - - - - -
Desd Book 31329, Page 197
Assessor's Map 36, Parcel 162

FRESH MARSH i
- - - - 155,‘i o ’

- - - -

095 05
68 Sl s 1
i

For Reoistry Use

Triro MA Planning Board Date:

Andrew M, Czyoski, Trustee
#13 Lauras Way

Deed Book 28602 Page 52
Lol 7, Pian Book 637, Pags 7
Assessors Map 39, Porcel 330

No lots may be conveyed and no building permits shall
be jssued by the Town of Truro until all applicable
requirements of the Rules and Regulations Goveming

the Subdivision of Land have been mel.

Pelers Davelopment Nominee Trust
#7 Sage Ridge Rosd
Z Deed Book 29202, Page 81
x 2., Plan Book 285, Fage 23

s Assassor's Map 39, Porcel 327 R . s s
2, Definitive Subdivision Plan of Land
N - I
= #4-H Bay View Road and 3 Laura's Way,
Amﬂ;ﬁwﬁ Trustes -:a:
s g2 = Truro MA
saceis i 56 Pt 25 .
g prepared for
Nathan A. Nickerson Il
Scale 1" ="SgJ/)Sept 28, 2020
o/ls #774002
0 50 100 150
Owner.
3 Laura's Way, Assessor's Map 39, Parcel 325; Nickerson Realfy Trust Deed Book 28902,
FPage 61. Mai PO Box 1568 North Eastham MA 02651
A 4-H Bay View Road, Assessor's Map 39, Farcel 77; Charles S. Hutchings, Jon R. Hutchings,
#9 [aura’s Viay 3 BN Joan L. Hutchings, and David E. Hulchings: Deed Book 28753, Page 258,
£er2 Foan sk 7 Poge 7 - Mail' 818 County Road, Unit 2, Mattapoisstt, MA 02739
Assessors Map 39, Parce! 328 @
%
2,
)
. 5,
@
%
kS
Andrew M. Czyosk. Tiustee
F7 Laura’s Way ™ David 8. & Margare! K. Foster
Deed Sook 28902 Page 52 =) #0 Sage Ridge Rosd
Lot 4, Plan Book 637, Fage 7 E) Deed Book 5329, Page 65
Assessor’s Map 39, Parcel 327 Lol 5, Plan Book 406, Pagz 73
Assessor's Map 35, Parcel 232
N 82990150
Lot 1 23956 W 140
Area = 274,505+ Sq.Ft. or
Jate of Preliminary Application 6.30 Acres
Jatfe of Prefiminary Approval
Jate of Definitive Application -,
Jate of Definitive Approval 2 \&
Jate of Definitive Endorsement R=40.00" 2\
A= 73.00" <
Yarn Notes: o ™ w3
) Zoning District is Residential T i
) Utitities shall be underground. T B Biber e ) e i = Giian . Ouin
) Legend: » = Concrete Bound with Drill Hole Found 3 o BLrabtly o = e Tees ook 655 Pnge 155
o= Concrefe Bound with Drill Hole fo be set o Lot 3, Pl Sook 637, Page 7 e e e
) Lot 2A, shown on this plan is ffie Remainder portion of Lot 2, = “; o
lan Book 637, Page 7. o 2 %
) Gross Area of Land within the Perimeter of the Subdivision SR X3
- 328,193+ Sq.Ft. or 7.53 Acres. 3% 200
) Gross Area of the Road right of way and cul-de-sac § % So N 113,31'
$ 14,072 Sq.Ft. or 0.32 Acres. <= Lz AL
) Lot areas, as shown, are all configuous upland areas. § % :
} Base Flood Elevation is Zone "X", Area of Minimal Fiood Ay
lazard, as show on FIRM Panel 25001C0139.J, Truro MA. ; LOT 2A
) Permanent Bounds are fo be set at all points of curvature 88 Remainder Lot 2 Plan Book 637, Page 7 R= 130.00"
nd changes in direction of street side lines and at all lot &g Area = 42 872+ Sq.Ft or A= 139.55' g W
¢ & f L "\ : 2482
arners, as appropriate. 2y 0.98 Acres \ 564 5 06
R=170.00' Y, Gre,
d=ieton %‘9‘;_%"’/1/ Witiam H. O Brien & Juliette £ Fay

#13 Sawyer Grove Rosd
Dead Book 22130, Page 192
Lot & Fian Book 512, Page 13
Assessors Mep 39, Parcel 265

Robert .. Martin & Mark $. Pettent
#1 Laurak Lane

Deed Book 206185, Page 51

Lot 1, Pisn Book 637, Page 7
Assessor's Mep 39, Parcel 324

‘hereby cerfify that this plan was prepared in accordance
wvith Rules and Regulations of the Registry of Deeds as Shaliay O Fiecho Tustes,
wdopted Jan 1, 1976, and amended Jan. 1, 1968 D od oo 2T Paga 218

Lol 7, Plen Book 512 Page 13
Assessor's Map 39, Parcsl 284

Jonald T Poole PLS #32662 Date

#46 Mzin Streel
Brawster, MA 02531




October 22, 2020

Truro Planning Board
24 Town Hall Road
Truro, MA 02666

RE: Tashmuit Lane Extension, Truro

Dear Planning Board Members,

GFM Enterprises, Inc.
P.0. Box 1439
Dennis, MA 02660
Office: 508-694-5600

As per the requirements of the Town of Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the
Subdivision of Land, GFM Enterprises, Inc. has completed the attached calculations to show
the drainage, as currently proposed, has been designed to handle a 50-year storm.

We have provided the below table in order to summarize the attached HydroCAD
Stormwater Analysis. The table shows the elevation stormwater will reach during the 50
year storm event in each Leaching Facilityas well as the invert elevation of each facility:

Leaching Facility ID | 50 Year Storm Event | Leaching Facility A < B (System Can
High Water Invert Elevation (B) Handle 50 Year
Elevation (A) Storm)
LG#5 60.83 61.0 Yes
LG#6 46.54 47.0 Yes
LG#7 31.03 31.6 Yes

Please call if you have any questions or require any additional information.

Thank you.

Keith Fernandes, PE
GFM Enterprises, Inc.

Enclosed -

Drainage Calculations

Drainage Design Sketch Plan



LG#5

A#4

Routing Diagram for LG#5
Prepared by HP, Printed 10/22/2020
HydroCAD® 10.10-4b s/n 11607 © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC




LG#5

Prepared by HP
HydroCAD® 10.10-4b s/n 11607 © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Printed 10/22/2020
Page 2

Area Listing (all nodes)

Area CN Description
(acres) (subcatchment-numbers)

0.007 76 Gravel roads, HSG A (DA#4)

0.022 98 Paved parking, HSG A (DA#4)

0.037 32 Woods/grass comb., Good, HSG A (DA#4)
0.067 59 TOTAL AREA




LG#5 Type Ill 24-hr 50-yr Rainfali=6.23"

-Prepared by HP Printed 10/22/2020
HydroCAD® 10.10-4b s/n 11607 © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 3

Time span=0.00-24.00 hrs, dt=0.01 hrs, 2401 points
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN
Reach routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method - Pond routing by Stor-Ind method

Subcatchment DA#4: DA#4 Runoff Area=2,900 sf 33.28% Impervious Runoff Depth>1.98"
Tc=5.0 min CN=59 Runoff=0.15cfs 0.011 af

Pond LG#5: LG#5 Peak Elev=60.83" Storage=0.003 af Inflow=0.15 cfs 0.011 af
Outflow=0.03 cfs 0.011 af

Total Runoff Area = 0.067 ac Runoff Volume = 0.011 af Average Runoff Depth = 1.98"
66.72% Pervious = 0.044 ac  33.28% Impervious = 0.022 ac



LG#5 : Type Il 24-hr 50-yr Rainfall=6.23"

Prepared by HP Printed 10/22/2020
HydroCAD® 10.10-4b s/n 11607 © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 4

Summary for Subcatchment DA#4: DA#4

Runoff = 0.15cfs @ 12.08 hrs, Volume= 0.011 af, Depth> 1.98"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-24.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Type Il 24-hr 50-yr Rainfall=6.23"

Area (sf) CN Description
965 98 Paved parking, HSG A
1,620 32 Woods/grass comb., Good, HSG A
315 76 Gravel roads, HSG A
2,900 59 Weighted Average
1,935 66.72% Pervious Area
965 33.28% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min)  (feet) (ft/ft)  (ft/sec) (cfs)
5.0 Direct Entry, Direct Entry

Subcatchment DA#4: DA#4
Hydrograph

Flow (cfs)

s T e ———
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
Time (hours)



LG#5 Type lil 24-hr 50-yr Rainfall=6.23"
Prepared by HP Printed 10/22/2020
HydroCAD® 10.10-4b_s/n 11607 © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 5

Summary for Pond LG#5: LG#5

Inflow Area = 0.067 ac, 33.28% Impervious, Inflow Depth > 1.98" for 50-yr event

Inflow = 0.15cfs @ 12.08 hrs, Volume= 0.011 af

Outflow = 0.03cfs @ 12.54 hrs, Volume= 0.011 af, Atten=78%, Lag=27.4 min
Discarded = 0.03cfs @ 12.54 hrs, Volume= 0.011 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-24.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Peak Elev= 60.83' @ 12.54 hrs Surf.Area= 0.002 ac Storage= 0.003 af

Plug-Flow detention time= 32.2 min calculated for 0.011 af (100% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 32.0 min ( 893.5 - 861.4 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description
#1 58.40' 0.002 af 6.00'D x 2.52'H Vertical Cone/Cylinder Inside #2
0.002 af Overall - 3.0" Wall Thickness = 0.002 af
#2 57.90° 0.001 af 10.00°D x 3.10°H Vertical Cone/Cylinder

0.006 af Overall - 0.002 af Embedded = 0.004 af x 40.0% Voids
0.003 af Total Available Storage

Device Routing Invert Qutlet Devices
#1  Discarded 57.90" 8.270 in/hr Exfiltration over Wetted area

Discarded OutFlow Max=0.03 cfs @ 12.54 hrs HW=60.83' (Free Discharge)
1=Exfiltration (Exfiltration Controls 0.03 cfs)

Pond LG#5: LG#5
Hydrograph :

I Inflow
[ Discarded

,,,,,,,,,,,,

$iue, B

............................................

,,,,,,,,,,,,

Flow (cfs)
o
[=)
w0
Liss

e et L - - 1

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
Time (hours)



A#3

Bond Link Routing Diagram for LG#6
Prepared by HP, Printed 10/22/2020
HydroCAD® 10.10-4b s/n 11607 © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC




LG#6

Prepared by HP
HydroCAD® 10.10-4b s/n 11607 © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Printed 10/22/2020
Page 2

Area Listing (all nodes)

Area CN Description
(acres) (subcatchment-numbers)

0.068 98 Paved parking, HSG A (DA#3)
0.213 32 Woods/grass comb., Good, HSG A (DA#3)
0.281 48 TOTAL AREA




LG#6 Type lll 24-hr 50-yr Rainfall=6.23"
Prepared by HP Printed 10/22/2020
HydroCAD® 10.10-4b s/n 11607 © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC \ Page 3

Time span=0.00-24.00 hrs, dt=0.01 hrs, 2401 points
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN
Reach routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method - Pond routing by Stor-Ind method

Subcatchment DA#3: DA#3 Runoff Area=12,250 sf 24.29% Impervious Runoff Depth>1.11"
Tc=5.0 min CN=48 Runoff=0.29 cfs 0.026 af

Pond LG#6: LG#6 Peak Elev=46.54" Storage=0.006 af Inflow=0.29 cfs 0.026 af
Outflow=0.06 cfs 0.026 af

Total Runoff Area = 0.281 ac Runoff Volume = 0.026 af Average Runoff Depth = 1.11"
75.71% Pervious = 0.213 ac  24.29% Impervious = 0.068 ac




LG#6 Type Ill 24-hr 50-yr Rainfall=6.23"
Prepared by HP Printed 10/22/2020
HydroCAD® 10.10-4b_s/n 11607 © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC _ Page 4

Summary for Subcatchment DA#3: DA#3

Runoff = 0.29cfs @ 12.10 hrs, Volume= 0.026 af, Depth> 1.11"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-24.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Type Il 24-hr 50-yr Rainfall=6.23"

Area (sf) CN Description
2975 98 Paved parking, HSG A
9,275 32 Woods/grass comb., Good, HSG A
12,2560 48 Weighted Average
9,275 75.71% Pervious Area
2,975 24.29% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) __ (feet)  (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)
5.0 Direct Entry, Direct Entry

- Subcatchment DA#3: DA#3
Hydrograph

Flow (cfs)

e e e T T P R R e T PR R e
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
Time (hours)




LGit6 Type Il 24-hr 50-yr Rainfall=6.23"

Prepared by HP Printed 10/22/2020
HydroCAD® 10.10-4b s/n 11607 © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 5

Summary for Pond LG#6: LG#6

Inflow Area = 0.281 ac, 24.29% Impervious, Inflow Depth > 1.11" for 50-yr event

Inflow = 0.29cfs @ 12.10 hrs, Volume= 0.026 af

Qutflow = 0.06 cfs @ 12.66 hrs, Volume= 0.026 af, Atten=78%, Lag=33.7 min
Discarded = 0.06 cfs @ 12.66 hrs, Volume= 0.026 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-24.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Peak Elev=46.54' @ 12.66 hrs Surf.Area= 0.004 ac Storage= 0.006 af

Plug-Flow detention time= 33.9 min calculated for 0.026 af (100% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 33.7 min ( 930.6 - 896.9 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description
#1 43.90' 0.004 af 10.00'W x 18.00'L x 3.10’H Prismatoid
0.013 af Overall - 0.004 af Embedded = 0.009 af x 40.0% Voids
#2 44 40 0.003 af 6.00'D x 2.52°'H Vertical Cone/Cylinder x 2 Inside #1

0.004 af Overall - 3.0" Wall Thickness = 0.003 af
0.007 af Total Available Storage

Device _Routing Invert OQutlet Devices
#1  Discarded 43.90' 8.270 in/hr Exfiltration over Wetted area

Discarded OutFlow Max=0.06 cfs @ 12.66 hrs HW=46.54" (Free Discharge)
1=Exfiltration (Exfiltration Controls 0.06 cfs)

Pond LG#6: LG#6

Hydrograph
it SRR NS A i b e i S RS I S T B B Inflow
BLo= 21 N RN il Discarded
i Inﬂow Area"o 281 ac -i

0.283

0.26 Peak Elev—46 54!
o g ---Storage-o 006 af -

Flow (cfs)

,,,,,,,,,,,,,

i g AR TR RN AR N B
0064 - ; B b T
0.043"
0.024"

.....

1 i e LI LS ‘7 g9 1041 492 13 14 .15 16"17 18 19 2021 22 23 24
Time (hours)




A#2

LG#7

Routing Diagram for LG#7
Prepared by HP, Printed 10/22/2020
HydroCAD® 10.10-4b s/n 11607 © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC




LG#7

Prepared by HP
HydroCAD® 10.10-4b s/n 11607 © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Printed 10/22/2020
Page 2

Area Listing (all nodes)

Area CN Description
(acres) (subcatchment-numbers)

0.128 98  Paved parking, HSG A (DA#1, DA#2)
0.968 32 Woods/grass comb., Good, HSG A (DA#1, DA#2)
1.096 40 TOTAL AREA



LG#7 Type Il 24-hr 50-yr Rainfall=6.23"
Prepared by HP Printed 10/22/2020
HydroCAD® 10.10-4b s/n 11607 © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 3

Time span=0.00-24.00 hrs, dt=0.01 hrs, 2401 points
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN
Reach routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method - Pond routing by Stor-Ind method

Subcatchment DA#1: DA#1 Runoff Area=13,500 sf 12.96% Impervious Runoff Depth>0.63"
Tc=5.0 min CN=41 Runoff=0.10 cfs 0.016 af

Subcatchment DA#2: DA#2 Runoff Area=34,250 sf 11.17% Impervious Runoff Depth>0.51"
: Tc=5.0 min CN=38 Runoff=0.17 cfs 0.034 af

Pond LG#7: LG#7 Peak Elev=31.03" Storage=0.008 af Inflow=0.27 cfs 0.050 af
Outflow=0.08 cfs 0.050 af

Total Runoff Area = 1.096 ac Runoff Volume = 0.050 af Average Runoff Depth = 0.55"
88.32% Pervious = 0.968 ac  11.68% Impervious = 0.128 ac




LG#7 Type lll 24-hr 50-yr Rainfali=6.23"

Prepared by HP Printed 10/22/2020
HydroCAD® 10.10-4b_s/n 11607 © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 4

Summary for Subcatchment DA#1: DA#1

Runoff = 0.10cfs @ 12.13 hrs, Volume= 0.016 af, Depth> 0.63"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-24.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Type 1l 24-hr 50-yr Rainfall=6.23"

Area (sf) CN Description
11,750 32 Woods/grass comb., Good, HSG A
1,750 98 Paved parking, HSG A
13,500 41 Weighted Average
11,750 87.04% Pervious Area
1,750 12.96% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
{min)  (feet) (ft/ft)  (ft/sec) (cfs)

5.0 Direct Entry, Direct Entry

Subcatchment DA#1: DA#1
Hydrograph

e Typeu|24-hr S0 Tl 0
0.09 ‘:'; ,—50-fyr .Ramfall—ﬁ 23"
o0e] | -Runoff Area=13,500. sf

0.07 :/: " RUﬁOff Volume—o 016 af

200559 |
£ o00s '_..TC‘5 0 mln e S O D
o04sd | - J; N T
0.04 CN 41

,,,,,

0 it A A
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
Time (hours)




LG#7 Type lil 24-hr 50-yr Rainfall=6.23"

Prepared by HP

Printed 10/22/2020

HydroCAD® 10.10-4b s/n 11607 © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 5
Summary for Subcatchment DA#2: DA#2
Runoff = 0.17cfs @ 12.31 hrs, Volume= 0.034 af, Depth> 0.51"
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-24.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Type 11l 24-hr 50-yr Rainfall=6.23"
Area(sf) CN Description
3,825 98 Paved parking, HSG A
30,425 32 Woods/grass comb., Good, HSG A
34,250 39 Weighted Average
30,425 88.83% Pervious Area
3,825 11.17% Impervious Area
Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min)  (feet) (f/it)  (ft/sec) (cfs)
5.0 Direct Entry, Direct Entry
Subcatchment DA#2: DA#2
Hydrograph
016" If'"-'" 1 b _:__ffl’,___,f B Sl | ] e
0.18 i ! i [oares : : ;
017 *‘,.,,Type III 24-hr ' L |
P o W i SR :
0.15 750-yr Ralnfall_s 23“ ‘____V_r_ S :r _____
o143 |-Runoff Area=34; 250-sf - I
o]"|_ Runoff Volume=0.034 af
R i j,;R_u.ngﬁ,D_gpth?Q__ﬁi‘"...f B
z e '
S Te=50min | | | @ E | @
0:07",CN=39 kL
006 | - S DU SN ONURE OO OO Se iy " o
T LB IEREE NI A
e Lot ot Sl b - -
ik ol NN SN S S S S SN SN SO N S
0.024 .
0.013"
0

Time (hours)

L R A R N O e AT
0 45 B 4 6 6 7 B © 10 11 HMES 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 2 23 24



LG#7 Type Il 24-hr 50-yr Rainfall=6.23"

Prepared by HP Printed 10/22/2020
HydroCAD® 10.10-4b s/n 11607 © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 6

Summary for Pond LG#7: LG#7

Inflow Area = 1.096 ac, 11.68% Impervious, Inflow Depth > 0.55" for 50-yr event

Inflow = 0.27 cfs @ 12.29 hrs, Volume= 0.050 af

Outflow = 0.08cfs @ 13.59 hrs, Volume= 0.050 af, Atten=68%, Lag=78.1 min
Discarded = 0.08cfs @ 13.59 hrs, Volume= 0.050 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-24.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Peak Elev= 31.03' @ 13.59 hrs Surf.Area= 0.006 ac Storage= 0.008 af

Plug-Flow detention time= 40.4 min calculated for 0.050 af (100% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 40.1 min ( 984.6 - 944.5 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description
#1 28.50' 0.005 af 26.00'W x 10.00'L x 3.10°H Prismatoid
0.019 af Overall - 0.006 af Embedded = 0.013 af x40.0% Voids
#2 29.00’ 0.005 af 6.00'D x 2.52°H Vertical Cone/Cylinder x 3 Inside #1

0.006 af Overall - 3.0" Wall Thickness = 0.005 af
0.010 af Total Available Storage

Device Routing Invert Outlet Devices
#1  Discarded 28.50" 8.270 in/hr Exfiltration over Wetted area

iscarded OutFlow Max=0.08 cfs @ 13.59 hrs HW=31.03' (Free Discharge)
1=Exfiltration (Exfiltration Controls 0.08 cfs)

Pond LG#7: LG#7

Hydrograph
. g Inflow Area—1 096 ac

0.26

024] - Peak Elev=31.03"
izg Storage-'-o 008 af

0.24
0183

0.16
0143
0124
0.1
0.084"
0.06
0.04d "
002"

Flow (cfs)

A NP L S SRV ASE WS AU
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
Time (hours)



S = — —1 ’____:’
\\ N N
L T
NN
\\_\;\*w — -//’/ 2
o~ g
NN L
~ N\ PRORBSED DOU

\ } [ ~CATCH BASIN (D )

Loy

) fnfvf —

/ 5

;\'\.\ \5[ e R

\k it\ "’D; NN

\ K?Qf’% SIN (DOBJ" N -

\\ W f =

\\ \\\ e

\ ;
i . ROP\\ —_ )
\ \ S S _ NS “ONGLE GATCH

General . 0 60

N R
1. CONTOURS PER THE 2013-2104 USGS CMPG LIDAR: POST SANDY (MA, NH, RI) PROVIDED BY M WE e
THE NOAA OFFICE FOR COASTAL MANAGEMENT.

120 180

SCALE 1"=60"'

LEGEND

SUBCATCHMENT
DRAINAGE AREA DESIGNATION

DRAINAGE AREA BOUNDARY
—— —— -~ STORMWATER FLOW LINE

dbe | SOUTH DENNIS, MA 02660
LT PHONE: 508-694-5600

GFM ENTERPRISES, INC.
PO BOX 1439

www.gfmexcavating.com

STE TASHMUIT LANE EXTENSION
TRURQ, MA 02680

THE
DRAINAGE DESIGN SKETCH PLAN
| SCALE DATE: DRAWN: CHECKED:
1" = 60' 11/13/2019 KEF KEF
FROJECT NO: DRAWING NO: REVISION:
6041 $041-DRAINAGE SKETCH.awg|  N/A

\\10.1.10.193\Users\Admin\OneDrive — GFM Excavating\GFM Cloud\aa Engheaing\Projects\BM1Lms'ﬁumiro\CAD\PIans\dRAINAGE\SM1-—Bmhuge Areas.dwg




General

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY "DIG-SAFE” (1-888-344-7233) AT LEAST 72 HOURS BEFORE EY a¥
EXCAVATING. .

2.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SITE SECURITY AND JOB SAFETY. CONSTRUCTION

ACTIVITIES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OSHA STANDARDS AND LOCAL REQUIREMENTS. GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN VlEW ‘ y

3. WORK WITHIN THE LOCAL RIGHTS—OF—WAY SHALL CONFORM TO LOCAL MUNICIPAL
SCALE: 1" = 30"

STANDARDS. \(/ y
4. UPON AWARD OF CONTRACT, CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE NECESSARY CONSTRUCTION

NOTIFICATIONS AND APPLY FOR AND OBTAIN NECESSARY PERMITS, PAY FEES, AND POST

BONDS ASSOCIATED WITH THE WORK INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS, IN THE SPECIFICATIONS,

!
L

| GFM ENTERPRISES, INC.
e ‘,}"[f A A\ PO BOX 1439
4 e SOUTH DENNIS, MA 02660

PHONE: 508-694-5600
www.gfmexcavating.com

AND IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. DO NOT CLOSE OR OBSTRUCT ROADWAYS, SIDEWALKS,
AND FIRE HYDRANTS, WITHOUT APPROPRIATE PERMITS.

5. TRAFFIC SIGNAGE AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS SHALL CONFORM TO THE MANUAL OF UNIFORM %53_4491
TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND TRURO DPW STANDARDS. |=31 éi (OUT)

NOT TO SCA[;E?-::%‘-‘...:...‘

6. IN THE EVENT THAT SUSPECTED CONTAMINATEN SOIL, GROUNDWATER, AND OTHER MEDIA ARE
ENCOUNTERED DURING EXCAVATION AND CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES BASED ON VISUAL, \
OLFACTORY, OR OTHER EVIDENCE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL STOP WORK IN THE VICINITY OF LG—

THE SUSPECT MATERIAL TO AVOID FURTHER SPREADING OF THE MATERIAL, AND SHALL R=FINISH GRADE
NOTIFY THE OWNER IMMEDIATELY SO THAT THE APPROPRIATE TESTING AND SUBSEQUENT |=36.2+ (IN-DCB3)
ACTION CAN BE TAKEN. =316+ (IN-CB4)

Leaend

©® DRAIN MANHOLE

B SINGLE CATCH BASIN

## DOUBLE CATCH BASIN
[36] EXISTING CONTOURS
36 PROPOSED CONTOURS

B CONCRETE BOUND

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL PREVENT DUST, SEDIMENT, AND DEBRIS FROM EXITING THE SITE AND
SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CLEANUP, REPAIRS AND CORRECTIVE ACTION IF SUCH OCCURS.

DCB-3
8. DAMAGE RESULTING FROM CONSTRUCTION LOADS SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR R=39.5+
AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO OWNER. |=36.5¢  (OUT)

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL STORM WATER RUNOFF DURING CONSTRUCTION TO PREVENT
ADVERSE IMPACTS TO OFF SITE AREAS, AND SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO REPAIR RESULTING
DAMAGES, IF ANY, AT NO COST TO OWNER.

Utilities

10, SET CATCH BASIN RIMS, AND INVERTS OF DRAINS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ELEVATIONS SHOWN
IN STRUCTURE ELEVATION SCHEDULE.

1. STORM DRAINAGE PIPES SHALL BE HIGH-DENSITY POLYETHYLENE (HDPE) N

Erosion Control

(2]
4

12.  CONTRACTOR SHALL INSPECT AND MAINTAIN EROSION CONTROL MEASURES, AND REMOVE
SEDIMENT THEREFROM ON A WEEKLY BASIS AND WITHIN TWELVE HOURS AFTER EACH STORM
EVENT AND DISPOSE OF SEDIMENTS IN AN UPLAND AREA SUCH THAT THEY DO NOT
ENCUMBER OTHER DRAINAGE STRUCTURES AND PROTECTED AREAS.

61
PROPOSED CAST IRON
COVER TO GRADE AN

13.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLING A CONSTRUCTION EXIT/ENTRANCE TO
PREVENT SEDIMENT FROM ENTERING THE RIGHT OF WAY DURING CONSTRUCTION.

14.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING SUCH THAT EARTH MATERIALS
ARE EXPOSED FOR A MINIMUM OF TIME BEFORE THEY ARE COVERED, SEEDED, OR OTHERWISE
STABILIZED TO PREVENT EROSION.

15. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL FILTER FABRIC OR SILT SACKS IN NEWLY INSTALLED CATCH
BASINS TO PREVENT DEBRIS FROM ENTERING DRAINAGE FACILITIES DURING CONSTRUCTION.

LG—6 : 1N ~4
PROPOSED 14 R=FINISH GRADE_ ™ -
ROADWAY |=47.0+ N |\ N

16. UPON COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION AND ESTABLISHMENT OF PERMANENT GROUND COVER,
CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ERQSION CONTROL MEASURES AND CLEAN
SEDIMENT AND DEBRIS FROM ENTIRE DRAINAGE SYSTEMS.

PROPOSED LEACHING 0CB=5 i - -
GALLERY (LG) R=52 4+ :

|=47.3¢ (OUfS" b \X©)

17. EROSION CONTROL BLANKETS SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL PERMITTED 2:1 SLOPES PRIOR TO
SEEDING. 4

Existing Conditions Information \

18.  BASE PLAN: THE PROPERTY LINES, SITE FEATURES, AND TOPOGRAPHY SHOWN WERE
PROVIDED BY QUTERMOST LAND SURVEY, INC..

Pavement at Sawyer Grove Road

19.  EXISTING PAVEMENT TO BE SAW CUT. CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL NEW PAVEMENT, AT THE &)
INTERSECTION OF SAWYER GROVE ROAD AND THE PROPQSED ROAD, TO PREVENT THE FLOW ““,

OF STORM WATER, FROM SAWYER GROVE, INTO THE NEW ROAD. - — . ¥ P
B i N .. 13 SAWYER GROVE ROAD

Subgrade Preparation

S NS N ‘ ~. ASSESSOR'S MAP 39, PARCEL 285

e /; A S/S’ » CE%%%E,ED;E e
] . (ASSUMED) |
LAYOUT AND MATERIALS PLAN VIEW | NGh ~ 07 ) Q@
' SCALE:1" = 30 15 SAWYER GROVE ROAD@ e '4/\/5\ Y&

ASSESSOR'S MAP 39, PARCEL 284 N\ 3

20. TOPSOIL/SUBSOIL, ORGANIC MATERIAL, ROOT BALLS, WHERE ENCOUNTERED, AND OTHER
DELETERIOUS MATERIAL SHOULD BE ENTIRELY REMOVED FROM WITHIN THE AREAS OF
PROPOSED PAVEMENT, LEACHING FACILITIES, AND ANY AREAS WHERE FILL MATERIAL WILL BE

PLACED. : ]
|

- ~

=~

L

21.  ORDINARY FILL SHALL CONSIST OF SELECT ON-SITE OR IMPORTED SOIL MATERIAL. THE FILL
SHALL BE COMPRISED OF CLEAN GRANULAR SAND, BE FROM ORGANIC MATTER AND
DELETERIOUS SUBSTANCES, AND SHALL NOT CONTAIN REMEDIATION WASTE AS THAT TERM IS
DEFINED IN 310 CMR 40.0000. MIXTURES AND LAYERS OF DIFFERENT CLASSES OF SOIL

SHALL NOT BE USED. THE FILL SHALL NOT CONTAIN ANY MATERIAL OVER 2 INCHES. A SIEVE 1 | SUBDIVISION LAYOUT 10/22/20

ANALYSIS, USING A #4 SIEVE, SHALL BE PREFORMED ON A REPRESENTATIVE SAMPLE OF THE PROPOSED DOUBLE

FILL. UP TO 45% BY WEIGHT OF THE FILL SAMPLE MAY BE RETAINED ON THE #4 SIEVE. CATCH BASIN (DCB)

SIEVE ANALYSIS SHALL ALSO BE PREFORMED ON THE FRACTION OF THE FILL SAMPLE

— | P
= ~N & _@

= ouT =X -
PASSING THE #4 SIEVE, SUCH ANALYSIS MUST DEMONSTRATE THAT THE MATERIAL MEETS |=61.4+ (0UT) . 4

EACH OF THE FOLLOWING SPECIFICATICNS.

IS GRALE | $
SIEVE SIZE EFFECTIVE PARTICLE SIZE ZTHAT =FINISH A ; Ly

MUST PASS SIEVE |=61.0% (IN)

#4 4.75mm 100%

No. Revislon Date

#30 0.30mm 10% — 1007

#1 00 0.45mm 0% — 20% Designed by KEF Drawn by KEF IChackad by KEF

#200 0.075mm 0% — 5% CAD checked by KEF Approvad by KEF

Scale "= 30 Date R/14/2019

Project Title

TASHMUIT LANE
EXTENSION

ORDINARY FILL SHOULD HAVE A PLASTICITY INDEX OF LESS THAN 6 AND SHOULD MEET THE
GRADATION REQUIREMENTS SHOWN ABOVE. ORDINARY FILL SHOULD BE COMPACTED IN A
MAXIMUM 8-INCH LOOSE LIFTS TO AT LEAST 95 PERCENT OF THE MODIFIED PRCCTOR
MAXIMUM DENSITY (ASTM D1557), WITH MOISTURE CONTENTS WITHIN +2 PERCENTAGE POINTS
OF OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT.

PROPOSED SINGLE
CATCH BASIN (CB)

PROPOSED 12" BERM
22. FILL PLACED IN THE TOP 12 INCHES BENEATH PAVED AREAS SHOULD CONSIST OF M1.03.1

PROCESSED GRAVEL FOR SUB GRADE.

TRURO. MA

lssued for

PERMIT SET

SIEVE DESIGNATION PERCENT PASSING PROPOSED 4’ WIDE
% IN 100% PAVED APRON

14N 70%-100% Existing Gravel

13N 50%—85% Driveway
NO. 4 30%-60%

NO. 200 0%-10%

Drawing Title

PROPOSED ROAD
PLAN & NOTES

GRAVEL SHALL CONSIST OF INERT MATERIAL THAT IS HARD, DURABLE STONE AND COURSE

SAND, FREE FROM LOAM AND CLAY, SURFACE COATINGS AND DELETERIOUS MATERIALS. SUB
BASE SHOULD BE COMPACTED IN MAXIMUM 8—INCH LOOSE LIFTS TO AT LEAST 95% OF THE
MODIFIED PROCTOR MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY (ASTM D1557), WITH MOISTURE CONTENTS WITHIN
+2 PERCENTAGE POINTS OF MAXIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT.

R1-1

STREET SIGN

N Drawing Number
(SEE SIGN TABLE ? _
AND DETAILS)

Sheet of
" — 173

SCALE 1 " ZSOI Project Number JOB#604]




Elevations

HIGH PT STA: 0+66.84
HIGH PT ELEV: 65.56
PVI STA = 0+86.69
PVIELEV = 66.75

AD. =-11.28%
K = 8.87
100.00' VC
Station
M~ | O
™| <
70 3lg — 70
alu Tl
ww
oy 405 \
S
N PV| STA = 0+00.00
60 PVI ELEV = 63.80
LOW PT ELEV = 38.08
LOW PT STA = 4+60.00
PVI STA = 4+10.00
PVI ELEV = 41.28
& AD. = 1.48%
S0, K:67.63
100.00' VC
21N
+ |
50 = N - - :
oW 50
g8
|l m
olo LOW PT ELEV = 35.02
oS LOW PT STA = 5+39.83 N
o +|® PV| STA = 5+33.08 c
Existing - 8w PVI ELEV = 33.40 i)
Grade = ol AD.=11.46% ©
K: 10.04 >
Q@
' 115,00 VC W
| o
/T 35 F
40 gig -- 45 40
=S oS
o m >0
Wy )
QU6+ - . el ‘
% —~ ‘
. /
" /
PVI STA = 6+48.96 —
PVI ELEV = 39.26
|
20 | 1 Lo 20
o|l= aln aln oly o|l« aln ale ofn o gla aln ola ofn oln @lm e mla @< e vw oo ale vln ois GG Al An S ON Gle oo —|+ ol@ i@ 9|9 @i mi% A T AN TR HR 2GS Sle als GlE ol vl wm ~o o wlN o= Slo nlo ol Thn Sl KM wie min ol alm <0
SIE 33 FE 218 22 22 Fls 2ls 2le 2 2l 2E 2 2ld 2l ol 2|8 3@ G|E 85 A% 38 22 3F 22 98 Ii¥ I ¥R 9)F 9| F|2 IF ¢ 9|¢ BE VI KT /¥ A< sz 2lg 1le =g vlg vl8 g5 |8 58 g8 28 =8 =4 g8 28 g 88 58 5|8 B8 55 A5 A8 H58
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 6+50
Station
HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1" = 40’
VERTICAL SCALE 1" = §5'
\ CATCH BASIN GRATE
50' (MIN.) . |
10 (MIN./1 1" REBAR FOR
— SILTSACK / BAG REMOVAL
in £ ;
a2 - AN
K s " §
EXISTING —— /12" BITUMINOUS BERM
NN PAVEMENT
X / TREATMENT BITUMINOUS
X N N
: 2, ),i\& VARIES f CONC. PAVEMENT
R - " W ! (TOP COURSE)
jo 6
‘ SLOPE / BITUMINOUS
VARIES —— CONC. PAVEMENT
PLAN VIEW [
/ . ; (BINDER COURSE) PLAN VIEW
‘“‘—-\\_‘ o
/ ~
R T IEARAN
SITE 50" (MIN.) " Nt T R S CATCH BASIN GRATE
EXISTING TS O e T Uoo° PR O A Oooo“'u
4" (MIN) / PAVEMENT O e OO T e T &ei 0 T Cgi e O
R . o_o‘_' - . g :
YR//\W ‘(/“_‘"‘ AT ‘5{ oF .% e i e e el e SILTSACK
XXX ” N o
FILTER / FLOW
FABRIC
17" CRUSHED STONE
CROSS-SECTION
EXPANSION RESTRAINT
NOTES
MASSDOT M1.03.1
1. ENTRANCE WIDTH SHALL BE A TWENTY-FIVE (25) FOOT MINIMUM, SECTION VIEW
BUT NOT LESS THAN THE FULL WIDTH AT POINTS WHERE INGRESS OR
EGRESS OCCURS. COMPACTED NOTES
SUBGRADE -

2. THE ENTRANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION WHICH
SHALL PREVENT TRACKING OR FLOWING OF SEDIMENT ONTO PUBLIC
RIGHTS-OF-WAY. THIS MAY REQUIRE PERIODIC TOP DRESSING WITH
ADDITIONAL STONE AS CONDITIONS DEMAND AND REPAIR OR CLEAN
OUT OF ANY MEASURES USED TO TRAP SEDIMENT. ALL SEDIMENT
SPILLED, DROPPED, WASHED OR TRACKED ONTO PUBLIC
RIGHTS-OF-WAY MUST BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY. BERM SHALL BE
PERMITTED. PERIODIC INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE SHALL BE
PROVIDED AS NEEDED.

3. STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT SHALL BE REMOVED PRIOR TO FINAL
FINISH MATERIALS BEING INSTALLED.

CONSTRUCTION ENTERANCE/EXIT

N.T.S. SOURCE: GFM

NOTES

ALL CURBING TO BE MACHINE EXTRUDED

BITUMINOUS BERM (BB)

N.T.S. SOURCE: GFM

1. INSTALL SILTSACK OR FILTER FABRIC IN ALL CATCH BASINS WHERE
INDICATED ON THE PLAN BEFORE COMMENCING WORK.

3. GRATE TO BE PLACED OVER SILTSACK OR FILTER FABRIC.
4.  SILTSACK/FILER FABRIC SHALL BE INSPECTED PERIODICALLY AND AFTER ALL
STORM EVENTS AND CLEANING OR REPLACEMENT SHALL BE PERFORMED

PROMPTLY AS NEEDED. MAINTAIN UNTIiL UPSTREAM AREAS HAVE BEEN
PERMANENTLY STABILIZED

CATCH BASIN PROTECTION

NOTE

1. STREET SIGN SHALL BE MANUFACTURED AND INSTALLED PER TRURO DPW
REGULATIONS/SPECIFICATIONS.

SIGN POST
(1.75" X 1.75")

7' (MIN)

GROUND SURFACE

N\

ANCHOR SLEEVE
(2.25" X 2.25")

SIGN POST ANCHOR

1

4.0
2.0'
1.5
e

N.T.S. GFM

(207X 2.0
X—— 5
O j
L — _ °
EARTH INSITU HOLE DIAMETER %"
Street Sign Post
N.T.S. Source: GFM
Sign Summary
M.UT.CD. Specification
. _ Desc.
Number Width Height
R1-1 30° 30"
40' RIGHT OF WAY WIDTH L
’
4 1 14 4
'S e P S— Y
1SHOULDERT 7] TRAVEL LANE SHOULDER]
2% MAX L 2% MAX
. 2% TYPICAL (1% MIN.) —
[ A
PROPOSED FULL DEPTH j PROPOSED 4"
e PAVEMENT (SEE DETAIL) LOAM & SEED

BERM (SEE DETAIL)

TYPICAL ROAD SECTION

N.T.S. SOURCE: GFM

51 /" BITUMINOUS TOP COURSE
2" BITUMINOUS DENSE BINDER COURSE

12" COMPACTED GRAVEL
(MASSDOT M1.03.7)

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

BITUMINOUS CONCRETE PAVEMENT SECTIONS

b\ ENTERPRISES /g0

GFM ENTERPRISES, INC.

PO BOX 1439

SOUTH DENNIS, MA 02660
PHONE: 508-694-5600
www.gfmexcavating.com

1 | SUBDIVISION LAYOUT 10/22/20

No. Revision Date

Designed by KEF Drawn by KEF Checked by KEF

CAD checked by KEF Approved by KEF

Sede A NOTED Date ¢ 142019

Project Title

TASHMUIT LANE
EXTENSION

TRURO, MA

Issued for

PERMIT SET

N.T.S. SOURCE: GFM

Drawing Title

PROPOSED ROAD
PROFILE & DETAILS

Drawing Number : 2

Sheet of
2 3

Project Number JOB#6041




RIM EL PER ELEVATION TABLE L OPE
o

PAVEMENT FINISH GRADE

; [ _—— PRECAST RAISER AND/OR BRICK

| 7 ‘ ‘ PR
SEE NOTE 1 iq
4

Sy bl
) | o -

4 PRECAST CATCH BASIN
. (SEE DETAIL)
: \

— OUTLEW/Q
T

Ff’ — 1

—_

————
. . -

DIA.”
VARIES

;
|
|
| 3
\

NOTE

1. DOUBLE CATCH BASIN FRAME SHALL BE 8" IN HEIGHT (MIN). FRAME AND GRATE SHALL BE SET IN
FULL MORTAR BED. ADJUST TO GRADE WITH CLAY BRICK AND MORTAR OR PRECAST RISERS.

DCB FRAME AND GRATE ON SLOPE DETAIL

N.T.S. Source: GFM

/ FINISH GRADE [ FRAME AND COVER

- PRECAST CONCRETE RISER
o) [

] I
24"DIA. 7 o
oo oo im

Sl

[

c_\_.__/

LR 0 giay

a

@ / =
/,\ﬁ \/\\\ \

S\\etee=

Ly

A
NG < 2\

DCB-3 TO LG#7 CONNECTION DETAIL

A
QUT TO ADDITIONAL PITS

N.T.S. SOURCE: GFM

24" SQUARE

EN PENING (TYP)
5NN S Z[a ey p o
N EEI PR
e = \
4. 48" MIN. DIAMETER
L )

ALTERNATIVE ECCENTRIC CONE SECTION

Catch Basin (CB)

ALTERNATIVE TOP SLAB

FINISH GRADE \ 8"

¥

SEE NOTE 4
z> ; —
U Z=2 o
= 0O /.. B S
cLzs / NOTE 5
E w o N ' .
3z ) NOTE 3
Z O
O
533 T
& x——/ ) 48" MIN. DIAMETER oner
@D | )
T Roke < z
;& 5<
aQ
3 OPENING WITH
MORTAR CONNECTION
kS SEE NOTE 2.
= 90° ELBOW
O 5 (YARMOUTH 90°)
w
Z w
o COMPACTED
=3 GRAVEL

| 12

<

NOTES COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

1. ALL SECTIONS SHALL BE DESIGNED FOR HS-20 LOADING. (USE SHOREY CB4471-SQFT)

2. PROVIDE OPENINGS FOR PIPES WITH 2" MAX. CLEARANCE TO QUTSIDE OF PIPE. MORTAR ALL
PIPE CONNECTIONS.

3. JOINT SEALANT BETWEEN PRECAST SECTIONS SHALL BE PREFORMED BUTYL RUBBER.

4. CATCH BASIN FRAME SHALL BE 8" IN HEIGHT (MIN). FRAME AND GRATE SHALL BE SET IN FULL
MORTAR BED. ADJUST TO GRADE WITH CLAY BRICK AND MORTAR OR PRECAST RISERS.

5. CATCH BASIN FRAME SHALL BE A MIN. OF 8" IN DEPTH AND HAVE A 24" SQUARE CAST IRON
GRATE WITH 64 OPENINGS @ 2-1/4" SQUARE.

N.T.S.

DOUBLE CATCH BASIN

FINISH GRADE FRAME & GRATE
MORTAR SHELF
SEE NOTE 4. . SEE NOTE 3.
e R
NN NN\
o3 B & ; LN —
o i %« L OPENING |, -7 - =
o< e 3
A ' 14
N . E =
. _48" DIA. (MIN.) P y — QUTLET
@ [a) . —S W
@ Z ry ~ < =
»od - - o %
AR INVERT N S
(¥a] R o
f N
¥ : %"\-\_ SEE NOTE 2.
v Z K
To o~
T . sl s [- 90° ELBOW
i . £ £ |- (YARMOUTH 90°)
s e 2|2
54 YP)L g IV
[ Y. | ™~ .
g : . NI D COMPACTED GRAVEL
. _,' - KR -_‘-\- 4:‘ /_
ST S ='“O [P ‘ - T U o e
= SO q.n . . 2 SEH q‘,, . ‘ k
A 0059 9. e O o
— ® e ie PieT e s o %o 2 O
N (s 020 O e oO°oo (O e D2 O ey
T RRRRRESBGRR R R R

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

NOTES

1. ALL SECTIONS SHALL BE DESIGNED FOR HS-20 LOADING. (USE SHOREY
CB447-DGFT)

ro

PROVIDE OPENINGS FOR PIPES WITH 2" MAX. CLEARANCE TO OUTSIDE OF
PIPE. MORTAR ALL PIPE CONNECTIONS.

3. JOINT SEALANT BETWEEN PRECAST SECTIONS SHALL BE BUTYL RUBBER.

4. DOUBLE CATCH BASIN CATCH FRAME SHALL BE 8" IN HEIGHT (MIN). FRAME
AND GRATE SHALL BE SET IN FULL MORTAR BED. ADJUST TO GRADE WITH
CLAY BRICK AND MORTAR (2 BRICKS TYPICALLY, 5 BRICK COURSES
MAXIMUM)

Double Grate Catch Basin (DCB)

Source: GFM N.T.S.

STRUCTURE ELEVATION SCHEDULE

STRUICDTURE RIM ELEV INV. IN INV. OUT
CB#1 64.4+ S 614+
DCR#2 524+ --- 473+
DCB#3 39.5z . 36.5+
CB#4 349+ - 319+
LG#5 RAISE TO GRADE 61.0+ .
LG#6 RAISE TO GRADE 470 S
LG#7 RAISE TO GRADE  *FROM DCB-3=36.2+ ---

FROM CB-4=31.6%

*NOTE: SEE DETAIL FOR PIPE INSTALLATION FROM DCB#3 TO LG#7

o

o

12" HDPE PIPE

L— PROPOSED CAST
IRON COVER TO GRADE

;
©

\ S PROPOSED LEACH PIT

PROPOSED STONE

LG #4

L

Source: GFM

12" HDPE PIPE

PROPOSED CAST
IRON COVER TO GRADE

PROPOSED LEACH PIT
PROPOSED STONE

G #5

SCALE1" =10

SOURCE: GFM

SCALE 1" = 10" SOURCE: GFM

FILTER FABRIC FRAME AND COVER FINISH GRADE
ENVELOPE SEE NOTE 4.
7 ] | — SEENOTE 3.
el RN
o @ kR . ‘& : vl 12" HDPE PIPE
< e < 24"DIA LT,z B ;
m) L4 \l\ ‘i_‘ [
o o o (O olo oPEe
z WA
T
00 O O O CO20O O 0] ouTToADDITIONAL Fis
"r ——
AN N =\ 7
=z oot O O O oo . eee NOTE S
2 L & (MIN) ‘ -
9 ooZ2o o O o oo R 1 - 172" DOUBLE WASHED
o s CRUSHED STONE
— —
% 1o oho O O O o 0
%
o O | O o of
>

-

‘ /”\\/,ﬂ\,ﬁ \g.\\

COMPACTED SUBGRADE
NOTES

1. ALL COMPONENTS SHALL BE DESIGNED FOR HS-20 LOADING. (USE SHOREY LP602

2. PROVIDE PRECAST OPENINGS FOR PIPES WITH 2" MAX. CLEARANCE TO OUTSIDE OF PIPE.
MORTAR ALL PIPE CONNECTIONS

3. JOINT SEALANT BETWEEN PRECAST SECTIONS SHALL BE PREFORMED BUTYL RUBBER.
4. LEACHING PIT, WITH INLET FROM CATCH BASIN, SHALL HAVE A CAST IRON RAISED TO GRADE.
FRAME SHALL BE 8" IN HEIGHT (MIN). FRAME AND COVER SHALL BE SET IN FULL MORTAR BED.

ADJUST TO GRADE WITH CLAY BRICK AND MORTAR OR PRECAST RISERS. ALL OTHER PITS SHALL
HAVE COVERS RAISED TO WITHIN &' OF GRADE WITH PRECAST RISERS.

600 GALLON LEACH PIT DETAIL

N.T.S. SOURCE: GFM

AlA———ALA—F 2A—F" 27

f————4—
el
n

12" HDPE PIPE

e

e

36"
ALZTTZ

x PROPOSED CAST

IRON COVER TO GRADE

L
[‘ \ L PROPOSED LEACH PIT
- PROPOSED STONE

LG #7

SCALE1" =10’

SOURCE: GFM

b ENTERPRISES /i
.M.‘“’

GFM ENTERPRISES, INC.

PO BOX 1439

SOUTH DENNIS, MA 02660
PHONE: 508-494-5600
www.gfmexcavating.com

1 | SUBDIVISION LAYOUT 10/22/20

No. Revision

Date

Designed by KEF Drawn by KEF Checked by KEF

CAD checked by KEF

Approved by KEF

Sedle ASNOTED

Bote ¢ 142019

Project Title

TRURO, MA

TASHMUIT LANE
EXTENSION

Issued for

PERMIT SET

Drawing Title

DETAILS

DRAINAGE

Drawing Number C 3

3

Sheet of
3

Project Number JOB#604 l




STONE & REID
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

A PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION *
SOUTH YARMOUTH PROFESSIONAL BUILDING

1202 ROUTE 28 SOUTH YARMOUTH, MA 02664-4452
TEL (308) 394-5648 FAX (508) 398-1699

Davin S. Riin, ESQ. Micuiail F. Stone, ESQ.
DSReid@verizon.net MFStoneEsg@comecast.net

November 16, 2020

Truro Planning Board
P O Box 2030
Truro MA 02666

RE: Nathan A. Nickerson et al
#2020-012 PB

Dear Board Members,

I write to you today with regard to the above referenced definitive
subdivision application, pending before you for hearing on December 2, 2020.1
represent Ms. Shelley Fischel , of 15 Sawyer Grove Road, which is the lot
immediately adjoining the proposed new road’s connection to Sawyer Grove
Road. Proposals to create this Tashmuit Lane have been before you on three prior
occasions, in 2016, 2019 and earlier this year ( case #2020-001 PB). On each of
these occasions, the applications were “withdrawn” in the face of substantial legal
and neighborhood opposition, most recently on July 22, 2020. While the number
of proposed lots has (for the time being) been reduced to two, on the present plan,
the road itself appears to be identical to the former proposal. I therefore attach
hereto my letter to the Board, submitted on February 13, 2020 in case #2020-001,
and ask that you consider all the same positions applicable to the present
application.

I would also ask that the Board consider its own records relative to Sawyer
Grove Road. As noted in my letter, when that subdivision was approved in 1989,
the recorded Covenants recited that :

“Approval of this definitive plan is limited to construction of Sawyer Grove

* Each Attomey in this office is an independent practitioner
who is not responsible for the practice or liabilities of any
other attorney in the office. Rule 7.5 (d)



Road as shown on said plan to provide access for the 17 lots shown on the
plan and is not approved for construction of any ways to adjoining land.”

While not repeated verbatim in the Covenant of record, this Board’s actual vote
went further to explain this limitation. As reported by the Massachusetts Appeals
Court ( in an appeal relating to the Laura’s Way subdivision) :

“ When the board voted in 1989, it required as a condition of its approval
that the developers “[c]ovenant that roads are insufficient and inadequate to
serve development of any adjacent property, which will require additional
and separate access, and roads on plan are approved only for this
sub—division.”

see: Czyoski v. Planning Board of Truro, 77 Mass App Ct 151, 161, Note 3 (2010)
( excerpt attached) and Planning Board’s records of the 1989 vote. While the
Board’s vote to deny the Laura’s Way extension was later nullified by the Court,
for procedural reasons, the concerns for the capacity of Sawyer Grove Road
remain, and are justifiably magnified by the fact that the additional homes on
Laura’s Way have already exceed the intended capacity of the Road as approved
by the original 1989 Board.

We appreciate your taking the time to read the attached letter, and to

consider all the reasons expressed as to why this application now before you
should be denied.

Thank you for your time and attention.

Vﬁy yours,
T
David S. Reid

Encl(1)

* Each Attorney in this office is an independent practitioner
who is not responsible for the practice or liabilitics of any
other attomey in the office. Rule 7.5 (d)



STONE & REID
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

A PROFFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION *
SOUTH YARMOUTH PROFESSIONAL BUILDING
1292 ROUTE 28 SOUTH YARMOUTH, MA 02664-4452
TEL (508) 394-5648 FAX (508) 398-1699

Davin S. Re, ESQ. MicHaeL F. Stone, ESQ.
DSReid@verizon.net MFStoneEsq@comcast.net
February 13, 2020
Truro Planning Board
P O Box 2030
Truro MA 02666

RE: Nathan A. Nickerson I1I, et al
#2020-001 PB

Dear Chairman Greenbaum,

I represent Ms. Shelley Fischel, of 15 Sawyer Grove Road, Truro ( Lot 7).

- Her property abuts the proposed way labeled Tashmuit Lane, which is the subject of
your hearing scheduled for February 19", On behalf of Ms. F ischel, we wish to
voice our objections to the approval of this subdivision, for the following reasons:

1) I assume the Board is aware of the fact that a similar proposal was before the
Board in 2015, in Application for Preliminary Approval # 2015-010. That
application was eventually withdrawn, following an opinion from Town Counsel
concerning the issues we had raised, but a review of those proceedings will provide
some background which is relevant to this Definitive application.

2) This proposed division is an extension of the subdivision of Sawyer Grove Road,
which was approved in 1990. The approval of that subdivision, and its covenant,
expressly state that the approval by the Board was only to provide access to the 17
lots of that subdivision, not for any extension of ways or additional subdivisions.
(See attached covenant). Through subsequent extensions of that subdivision
approval, the same restriction was repeated in the Covenants ('see copies attached).
The covenants, containing this restriction, were recorded and were references on the
Plans as well. The first plan, recorded in Plan Book 468 page 9, contains the
notation “see covenant to be recorded herewith”, and the second version of the Plan,

* Each Attorney in this office is an independent practiticner
who is not responsible for the practice or labilities of any
other attorney in the office. Rule 7.5 (d)



recorded on Plan Book 512 page 13, contains the notation © See Plan Book 468
page 9 and Covenant recorded in Book 8642 page 77",

Therefore this current subdivision plan may not be approved unless there first were
approval of an amendment to the Sawyer Grove subdivision covenant, to modify or
eliminate that condition, and a determination that the existing road would support
the additional development.

3) As an extension of the adjoining subdivision road, this road would exceed the
length limitation of the Rules and Regulations for Subdivisions in Truro. Rule 3.6.6
provides that a dead-end street may not exceed a length of 1000 feet. Based on the
frontages listed on the Sawyer Grove Road plan, its length from its intersection with
Hughes Road to the entrance to the proposed extension is in excess of 1100 feet.
Therefore the entire length of Tashmuit Lane » an additional approximately 450 feet,
is beyond the permitted length of a dead-end road. No wajver from this Regulation

has been requested in this application.

While the applicant might contend that the road should only be measured from its
own intersection with Sawyer Grove, I suggest that this would not be correct (and I
believe there is likely an opinion from Town Counsel to this effect in the 2015 file).
In any event, this issue was addressed in 1992 by the Massachusetts Appeals Court,
which stated that such dead-end regulation “ are enacted because of a concern that
the blocking of a dead-end street, as by a fallen tree or an automobile accident, will
prevent access to the homes beyond the blockage particularly by fire engines,
ambulances, and other emergency equipment. Given that concern, it would make no
sense to measure the length of a dead-end way other than from the nearest
intersecting through street.” Nahigian v. Lexington, 32 Mass. App. Ct. 517. As
Sawyer Grove is itself a dead-end road, the nearest intersecting through way is

Hughes Road.

It is also clear that an “extension” of a road is not limited to lengthening the end of
the road. In the case of Matthews v. Planning Board of Brewster, the Massachusetts
Appeals Court stated that there is not difference between adding on to the end of a
road and adding a new road section tying into the sideline of the road, each is an
extension of the original

road. 72 Mass. App Ct. 456 (2008).

It is also worth noting that your Rule 1.3, entitled “Applicability”, states, in part :

“For purposes of these Rules and Regulations, the proposed subdivision shall
include future divisions of land within the subdivision’s boundaries and any
* Each Attorney in this office is an independent practitioner

who is not responsible for the practice or liabilities of any
other attorney in the office. Rule 7.5 (d)



expansion or extension into adjacent land; separate phases or segments are
not separate subdivisions.”

This Lane can not be viewed in isolation. It is clearly an impermissible extension of
Sa\;/yer Grove Road.

4) Rule 3.6.5 also limits dead-end roads to the number of homes that have access
from the way. -
“Subdivisions containing a total of thirty (30) of more lots shall provide more
than a single access from an existing street.”

This rule provides :
!
“For this purpose, ‘total number of lots’ includes the lots fronting on the pre-
existing subdivision roads used for access to the proposed subdivision as well
as new proposed lots.”

Sawyer Grove Road provides frontage for 17 lots; Laura’s Way provides frontage
for 15 lots; and this subdivision created frontage for 2 additional lots, for a total of
34 lots. With no second means of access, this subdivision can not be approved.

5) Rule 3.6.7 requires that the proposed subdivision “road” be sepérated from the
properties boundaries by a screened buffer..

“Proposed subdivision roads shall be separated from subdivision boundaries
by a screening buffer of twenty-five (25) feet width or more”

While the plan offers a buffer around its perimeter of the new lots, it does not
provide a buffer of 25 feet from the “road” to its abutting properties ( notably the
Fischel and O’Brien/Fey lots on Sawyer Grove, or lots 2A and 5 on Laura’s Way) .

We recognize, of course, that the Board has the authority to grant waivers of
its Rules and Regulations, when doing so would be in the “public interest”,
provided such requests must be applied for and justified.

“Any such request(s) for waiver(s) from the Rules and Regulations must be
submitted by the applicant to the Board in writing and shall explain how
granting the waiver(s) would be in the public interest and not inconsistent
with the intent and purpose of the Subdivision Control Law.”

( see Rule 1.5 as amended 8/19/14).

* Each Attomey in this office is an independent practitioner
who is not responsible for the practice or liabilitics of any
other attorney in the office. Rule 7.5 (d)



However, no such waivers have been requested, or explained, in this application,
and therefore may not be granted at this time.

These objections and concerns are not expressed without good cause. This
neighborhood already experiences traffic and safety concerns. These concerns have
apparently been shared by the Board since the inception of the development of this
neighborhood. The Board’s approval of Sawyer Grove Road was expressly limited
to its initial 17 lots. The Board initially denied the approval of the Laura’s Way
extension for reasons of safety on this road, only to have that denial overturned by
the Court as a “Constructive Approval” in 2010. The 2015 Preliminary plan was
withdrawn after similar concerns were voiced. You have received correspondence
from neighbors attesting to the existing traffic concerns and situations. If you have
visited the site, you will have observed the limited sight lines (particularly to the
right) upon exiting the proposed road (which is currently Ms. Fischel’s driveway).
We urge the Board to continue to recognize these limitations and conditions and to
deny the approval of the current application.

Ve ly yours,

. David S. Reid
encl (5)

cc: Outermost Land Surveying, Inc.

* Each Attorney in this office is an independent practitioner
who is not responsible for the practice or liabilities of any
other attorney in the office. Rule 7.5 (d)



Hp3-9

poox 108 pnce 9

L

Wry  AREA (SR FTA)

-

FLUTT

SEE FLAN PE 227, FG. T

23,
i
réeF roral = THY AC 2

AFFA (TQ FT.)  (ACt)
e
e

orys
"
Il
il
I

fac.2)

BERNARD &
ANNE DILL
WILLIAN

CRAWFORD ﬁﬁﬂ:
ossf’H gg
g & Jou, 1
ATED

P | e i e dsstenres e FEC. LihD SURETORE
; : LAND SURVEYORS

oy S BF Coarry AT e .,E@LQMA.-——_ RTE 6 © PINE POINT D, PELLFLEET, MA 02667

MOTICE OF APFROVAL OF THIT PLAN BY THE i

s g B 2 o

WO APPEAL WAS RECEIVED DURING THE TWENTY Y et GRAPHIC SCALE

DAYS AFTER SUCH RECEPT AND RECORDING OF _: %‘.O - ™ - - -
i) SUCH NOTICE . Lot &/

. LIS poia \‘R (108007
argSarms o v W IR (o et )
N“b *: Tokn o1 & o 7 2 AETROED KEUVTH i lash = 00 1L

sansrhl ok 1
fal 8 M

iy

I
aaent

ax amT
Nen pn

"HELEN SAWYER RESERVE AT NORTH TRURO"
MODIFIED DEFINITIVE SUBDIVISION PLAN

TRURO
MADE FOR

HELEN MARY SAWYER




sooK7061pice 092
FO b}
COVENAMT

Helen Marv Sawyer

(831

' The undorsignad . . it T oW w Hoomr oe BR T ]
of Barnstable - County, Massrchustts,
h*srinafler called the "Covenantor”, hasing submitted to tha SRR T .

Reserve,at Horth TryrQ",
April, 1989
doss hereby covenant and agree with sald Planning Board and the suctaseors

dated

N F]ln.n(ng Hoard, « dufinltive plan of & rubdivision, enntled .7

mada by Slade Associates, Inc,

said Board, pursuant to Gl {res. 2d,) G, 41, Sec, BIU, as amanded, thal'=

Theundersigned o « + « & & v 4 4 4 8 W b v E e e e

of the covenantor hereby agree that such Interest es L we,
shall be subject to the provisiens of this covenant and lnscfas
rights of tenancy by the courtery, dowar, hemnastecd and cthar intcrost Liarein,

EXEGCUTED as a sealed {nstrumant this * dayof
. oa e .o -|b "o R yl.'ﬂcq; S.G-Lhcsqr. oo
M i Y PR T T T R B BRC RN
- - - - . L ] LI BN R . . 1] . - . .

Then p-rueﬂlll.y appearn A T
and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to ba hed,

before me THILUT ALBcANDEL

-

1.

2.

. 3'
=
e

N ]

',I
i
a.

5.
6.

The covenantor Is the owner of record of the pramlsv. siroan un nerd
plan; I

This covanant shall run with the land and be binding upon the executors,
administrators, heirs, assigne of the covenantor, and their succersors
in title to the premizes showa on sald plan;

The conatruction of ways and the Installation of municipal servicos shall
be provided to aervaany lotin accordance with the applicable Rules and
Regulations of sald Boardbafore suchlotmaytbe builtupon or conveyad,
other than by mortgage deed; provided that a morigages who acquires
title to the mortgaged premites by foraclosurs or otharwise and any
succeeding owner of the mortgaged premises or part thereol may sall
any such lot, aubject only to that portionef this Covenant which providas

. that no lot so soldahall be builtupen until such ways and aervicas have

besn provided to serve such lot}

Nothing herein shail be deemed toprohubit a convayance subject to s
covenant by & single doed of the entire parcel cfland shown on the aub-
divisionplan orof all lots notpraviously relensed by the Planning Board
without firat providing such ways and services;

This covenant shall take effect upon the approval of said plan;

References tothls covenant shall be entered upon sald plan and this cov-
enant shall be recorded when maid plan is recordad,

A & % s S & & STE B W & 0 8 ¥ 8 & 8 4 osoa e

HELEN  MAR

L

. .
Notary Public ™
MY FACULTY. IS NOT LIWITED AS YO TIME
t S o

ubdivigion Plan of Land in Trure mile fox Helen Nax

19

-
.wifa, husband,
mey have In sald premises
28 13 necesnary reissse Al

ielen Suuver
Igwyer

in offics of

e i e R g



8007064 rece 093

Attachment to Covenant
"elen Sawyer Reserve at North Truro"
Subdivision Plan

We, the undersigned, being a majority of the Truro Planning
Board, hereby agree to grant the following waivers of the
subdiviston control regulations:

1) The requirement to construct the two 40' waya running
northerly from Sawyer Grove Road to land of Michael W,
Czyoski and Theo Christa Czyoski is waived.

2) Within the 25 fr. vide "restricted areas” shown on the
plan there shall be no disturbance of the natural
vegetation except that septic systems maey be installed.

3) There is no claim of rights in the right of way bounding
the westerly saides of Lots 9 and 10 and running westerly
to Bay Yiew Road.

4) A stop sign shall be installed on Sawyer Grove Rd, at
the intersection with Hughes Rd.

5) Approval of this definitive plan is limited to
construction of Sawyer Grove Road as shown on gaid plan
to provide access for the 17 lots shown on the plan and
i3 not approval for construction of any ways to adjeining

ENubh

Trur‘?’ nning Board
/%

I (Date

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
Barnstable, ss. 7L ‘7 /390

Then personally appeared fﬁ.ﬂ, ) Ege.§ , one of the
sbove-signed members of the Truro Planning card, and acknowledged
the fore-going instrument to be * free act and deed, before
me.

My Commission expires:

Moy 27, 1794

Notary Public_

RECORDED FEB14.90



ook 54D pree_L 3.

§ ERENY CERTY FRAY  RATE COMRTRNES
ek WULEY AN BOCULATIRY 09 AT
it T OF DEIDE 1% PPN T PLAK,

il Pops - aum HiO/15

L

LOT §  AREM (50 FT4) (4C2) Lor g AREA (TQ FT#)  (ace)
55885 UPLAND

#,lwlj TUTAL = L343 ac s

E

FOTE TN

APPRGVAL UNDER THE SUBDII’SEW
CONTROL 1AW MOT

ET X
* SRS sz e goox ses rice 2
AND COVENANT
B00K £842 PAGE 7T o E e FLAGGTD BUaAD

e 28,1995

“HELEN SAWYER RESERVE AT NORTH TRURO"
FPLAN OF LAND

TRURO
MADE FOR

HELEN MARY SAWYER

SCALE I"=100" MARCH 13 1995
SLADE ASSOCIATES, INC, REG [AND SURVEYORS
RTE & @ PINE POINT RD. WELLFLEET, MA 02087
GRAFPHIC SCALE
1 L = T
e
) ~——1§ J

JFLan g reva-ts

S12- 17



LAS L G2 ae _."m

SEE AR Book ;766; FAGE 9

. soox 8642 nmie 077
‘ . . 35946
FORM D
COVENANT
dfelen Hary Sawyor,

L T S S T R R T T T T S T

The undereigne

of Barnstable

i Counly. Mal-nchu-t!l.
h=:vinafter called the "Cn\mﬂlnlnr" hnfing submitted to tha .| TYT i .'l Zal
Planning Bo. e definita ‘gﬂll‘l of a wbdwinon. en u]cd Hr_- en awyer
Resetve ‘at Norfth Truro .‘.au .wis:.on Pl Land in Truro made for Helen Mary Sawyer

. . v

dltad Aprfl, Iodo” I'hldl h'r
does haereby covenant and agree with said Planning Board and the successors in office of
said Board, pursuant to G. Ju (Twr, 20.) €, 41, Sec. BlU, as amended, that -

S lade Assoliates; ’ Inc.

1. The covenantor in the owner of record of the pramisde si'0an un wetd
plan; L

2, This covenantshall run with the land and be binding upon the executors,
administrators, heirs, assigns of the covenantor, and thalr successors
in tte to the premises shown on sald plan;

1, The construction of ways and the installation of municipal services shall
be provided to serveany lotin accordance with the applicable Rules and
Regulations ol sald Board before suchlot maybe'builtupon or conveyad,
othar than by mortgage deed; provided that a mortgagee who acquires
title to the mortgaged premises by foraclosure or otharwise and any
succeeding owner of the mortgaged premises or part thereof may
any such lot, subject only to that portionof thus Covenant whichpr
that no lot so sold shall be builtupon until such ways and servi
been provided to serve such lot;

4. Nothing hereinshall be deemed toprohibit a convayance auby
covenant by a single doed of the entire parcel of land shawno
division plan or of all lots notprevicusly released by the Pla
without [irst providing such ways and services;

5. This covenant shall take effect upon the approval of said plan;

6. Reference tothis covenantshall be entered upon said plan and this
* enant shall b¢ recorded when said plan {s recordad,

7. See attachment | g pany WYE’(

The undersigned . v e VO WO R R E R LT
+ wife , husband,

o o! the covenantor hareby agree that such interest as [, we, may have in said promuines
. shall be subject to the provisions of this covenant and insofar as 18 necessary ralcase n'}
rights of tenancy by the courtesy, dower, homestead and other interest therein,
EXECUTED as & sealed instrumaent this 2;“0-:&7 of %“‘l 194 3
. . - - - W - L] . . L] . L] L] . . . . . . . . . . -
. . . . - L . . . - . - " . . . . . L] - L] . . . . . . . . . . L] . . . . L] .
c",tc&g d Cg 5 “‘ S -Ioo. LI I A LI R T
O USTRALIA - ety
vicrorxA EHXR RHASSIACHHIET XS o ~d

.

Then parsonslly appeared JHelep Mary Sqwyer, ., .. ...
« [ree act and deed,

and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to,be . .
befors ma %

LRI ]

»

N;ury Puh}t W 4
=16~ (ArP0 v TED Fornl ‘uF‘_)'

— [rAs

Yo T
' s L /‘




soor 8642 me 078

Attachment to Covenant
"Helen Sawyer Reserve at North Truro
Subdivision Plan

We, the undersigned, being the majority of the Truro Planning
Board, hereby agree to grant the following waivers of the
subdivision control regulations:

1) The requirement to construct the two 40' ways running
northerly from Sawyer Grove Road to land of Michael W.
Czyoski and Theo Christa Czyoski is waived.

2) Within the 25 ft. wide "restricted areas" shown on the
plan there shall be no disturbance of the natural
vegetation except that septic systems may be installed,

3) There is no claim of rights in the right of way bounding
the westerly sides of Lots 9 & 10 and running westerly
to Bay View Road,

4) A stop sign shall be installed on Sawyer Grove Rd, at
the intersection with Hughes Rd.

5) Approval of this definitive plan is limited to
construction of Sawyer Grove Road as shown on said plan
to provide access for the 17 lots shown on the plan and

is not approval for coastruction of any ways to adjoining
land.

6), This covenant shall be contingent upon the completion of
all required improvements within 24 months of the date of

endorsegent of this covenant.
7 [ ,%gr o =
/ * .

mhﬁia.c-fm_

Truro PlgAning Board
Date 5/9%3
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable, ss,.

Then personally appeared AL ,.f/ é_—gz;& , one of the above-
signed members of the Truro Planning Board, and acknowledged the
fore-going instrument to be £+ free act and d, before me.

My Commission expires:

,4;(7 A3 1727

Notary ‘Public

REFOENTD JUN 2393




1'

2.
3.
o %
W 3
AR
4
gq:
\bgﬁ
@ 5,

-

6.

3
it

N.-1v

L Prasio Fa

The undarltgn-d. .o f“'l.t"\)' #A‘dj 'QA;I\A{Y%‘_‘E.,‘ I S S I N

EXECUTED as a nealed instrument this

F&QQ,JH

| g r(09623-0060 95-04-10

- L ﬁ 's 5
. ' FORM D
2 COYENANT
The unde rlisl‘lﬂd LI o}le-lenn 'Ma'r}:’ Sna“:y‘{r F T T
of Barnstable County, Mas

h-irinalter called the "chunlnl.or” having submitted to the ,JEU5O

1115 $#16844

L] LI T

LI | .

sachuatts,

Bnard e« diufiniuve plan of a subdivision, anut!ed Helcn S.aWyer

The covenantor is the ownaer of rucord of the premisos siroan un neid
pllﬂ-

This covenant shall run withthe land and be binding upon the executery,
administrators, heirs, nasigns of the covenantor, and their successors
in ttle to the premiaes shown on sald plan;

The conatruction of ways and the installation of municipal services shall
be provided to serveany lotin accordance with the applicable Rules and

“"Regulations ol sald Doardbafore suchlotmaybe buili upon or conveyad,

other-than by mortgage deed; provided that & mortgages who acquires
titla to the mortgaged pramises by foraclosure or otherwise and any
succeeding owner of the mortgaged premises or part thersol may seli
any such lot, subject only to thatportionof thus Covanant whuchprovides
that no lot sc sold shall be builtupon until such ways and servicag have
been provided to serve such lot;

Nothing herein shall be deemed toprohibit a conveyance aubrect to this
covenant by a single doed of the entire parcel of land shown on the sub-
divirion plan or of all lots notpreviouslyrelensed by the Planning Board
without [irst providing such ways and services;

This covenant shall take effect upon the upp'roval of said plan;
Reference tothis covenant shall be entered upon said plan and this cov=-

enant shall be recorded when aaid plan is recorded,
see attachment

CRREC R T T R S D R R D R R T TR R D DA DR I D D D D D D D |

ESN aE

wetmedeitdhonmorms o0 £o,
d, JHglen Mary Jayyer, , v

r Pobac
Chri:m A Noury Pu‘nllc y

Plann
Reserve at North 'I‘ruro bdivision Plan of Land in Truro made for Heler] b;iar;y Sagwyer

datcd nprzl 1989 madse by Slade Associates, Inc,
does heareby covenant and agree with sald Planning Board and the successors In office of
said Board, pursuant to G, . {Iwvi, £,) G, 41, Sec. 81U, ns amanded, that -

. « wife husbhand,
of tha covenantor hareby agree that auch interest as [, we, may have In said premines
. shall be subject to the provisions of this covenant and insofar as 18 necessary re.srse n')
rights of tenancy by the :curtuy. dowaer, homestead and other Interest therein,

2,7 - dn.y of railNJ‘a/ 1995 ,

. 1995

g inatzument to be , hpr, free a d du
U\wnemz -'dla.ur Mmui & g

»w/wtﬂ— £

VicTofiA AUSTRAUA | My Commission Esplros:
wlba ;




Attachment to Covenant

"Helen Sawyer Reserve at North Truro"
Subdivision Plan

We, the undersigned, being the majority of the Truro Planning
Board, hereby agree to grant the following waivers of the
subdivision control regulations:

1) The requirement to construct the two 40' ways running
northerly from Sawyer Grove Road to land of Michael W.
Czyoski and Theo Christa Czyoski is waived,

2) Within the 25 ft. wide "restricted areas" shown on the
plan there shall be no disturbance of the natural
vegetation except that septic systems may be installed.

3) There is no claim of rights in the right of way bounding
the westerly sides fo Lots 9 & 10 and running westerly
to Bay View Road.

4) A stop sign shall be installed on Sawyer Grove Rd. at
the intersection with Hughes Rd.

5) Approval of this definitive plan is limited to
construction of Sawyer Grove Road as shown on said plan
to provide access for the 17 lots shown on the plan and
is not approval for construction of any ways to
ad joining land,

6) This covenant shall be contingent upon the completion of
all required improvements within 24 months of the date
of endorgement of this convepant,

D K

Thelg{uro Elanning Bogrd
Date :
30

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSAC.USETTS ﬁff
_.I!..I‘
Barnstable, ss. 7 2 0c .3&, I*'r’/‘/"?—g

Then personally uppeared&ﬂfz ﬁ;:éégggf\) , one of the -a"l'_:bve_-'ﬁ_'."";‘-."'..

signed members of the Truro Planning Board and acknowqugeqhnhg'g
Bfoke”
3 Rk 5

"
i

- '\_\6 v_:

fore-going instrument to be ﬁﬁz; free act and deedgf

e

R
et
W

me ¥ .
* I.‘ : » R L..f:, W

My Commission expires:

Ocrodew 28 /597

BARNSTABLE REGISTRY OF DEEDS

e BP10%25-006] S5-04-10 115 #16244

l‘.




e

I S

e

P

Bk = 10838—-063
no—-0s- 1997 2 0O

AMENDMENT TO FORM D COVENANT
ATTACHMENT TO COVENANT
“HELEN-SAWYER RESERVE AT NORTH TRURO” SUBDIVISION PLAN

W=

WE, the undersigned, being a majority of the Truro Planning Board, hereby agree to grant the following
waivers of the subdivision control regulations:

1) The requirement to construct the two 40' ways running northerly from Sawyer Grove Road to
Jand of Michael W. Czyoski and Theo Christa Czyoski is waived.

2) Within the 25' wide “restricted arcas” shown on the plan, there shall be no disturbance of the
natura! vegetation, except that soptic systems may be installed.

3) There is no claim of rights in the right of way bounding the westerly sides of Lot 9 and Lot 10
and nnning westerly to Bay View Road.

4) A stop sign shall be installed on Sawyer Grove Road at the intersection with Hughes Road.

5) Approval of this definitive plan is limmion of Sawyer Grove Road with the
following amendments as agreed to at our meeting of 2 1997 to provide access for the 17 lots
shown on said plan and is not approval for construction of any ways to adjoining land. The asphalt surface will
be reduced a width of twenty feet (207) of flat surface and sixteen inch (16") berms where required; sceding and
planting will be done using indigenous species to the extent possible.

SEE FORM D COVENANT RECORDED WITH BARNSTABLE DEEDS IN
BOOK 9623, PAGE 60 ON APRIL 10, 1995.

MR &

MKKMMJ

% F70
i Wotd=

Truro Hanning Board Date: 2/26[9?

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable, SS. 76 FEB. 11997

~ Then personally appeared the above named, PARUL KIERNAN  one of the above-signed members
of the Truro Planning Board and acknowledged the forcgoing ;-f-' ) before

- G

My Commission Expi ZM h;‘-:‘iv“',ﬁ_f/ e ..‘.“A

Ve ""{;l\ :&,l.
[ J-Q‘kk

o \' 5 I..: s
\h&XUB .’.-'-‘.-“:k £

BARNSTABLE REGISTRY OF DEEDS T A S




oo Tl 1o

¢
-5

PlanBode 632, f?aom /

Dee Plan recoe dod Cun

A ou-WLQJ\”? wend

Bk 248946 Fasl®??7 =215 ES
1D-08—2010 a 02=24p

OFFICE OF
TOWN CLERK
TREASURER - COLLECTOR OF TAXES
TOWN OF TRURO, MA 02666-2012

CERTIFICATE OF CONSTRUCTIVE APPROVAL PURSUANT TO G. L. c. 41, § 81V

I, Cynthia A. Slade, Town Clerk of the Town of Truro, hereby certify that the
Application for approval of the Definitive Subdivision Plan entitled “Subdivision Plan of Land in
Truro made for the‘Czyoski Family Trust, Scale 1” = 50", June 10, 2005, Slade Associates, Inc.,
Reg. Land Surveyors, Pine Pt. Rd. and Route 6, Wellfleet, MA” was filed with the Town Clerk
on June 30, 2005, and the Truro Planning Board failed to take final action on the plan within the
ninety (90) day time frame prescribed in G. L. ¢, 41, § 81U, expiring on September 28, 2005,
therefore, said plan was constructively approved, as confirmed by a Decision of Barnstable

Superior Court in Case No. 06-00147,a nd that the Appeal from said Decision was Dismissed by

the parties, and that the Approval resulting from such failure has theref‘dz& Bccon)e Fmal

PRl L c:,c

-

=a .
' "? “Yv“;.: 0 e, /J

’Cyntlﬁ “{&‘ 155'210 A
q‘-e lerk; Town'ef Truro
Septeﬁib\er 17f 9010

S

BARNSTABLE REGISTRY OF DEEDS



/Iﬂf_}.«.{)' Jﬁ[ [4‘742 /tff 4\—)*' -rf"")"‘frt:, .é'tfo.,.c /?d

e e e

5 Bk :11155—3293 2315
TOWN OF TRURODJ 1 —~13--1938 @ 01 : 5=

PLANNING BOARD

- Truro , MASSACHUBETTS 02867

FORM F: CERTIFICATION OF COMPLETION AND RELEASE OF MUNICIPAL INTEREST
IN SUBDIVISION PERFORMANCE SECURITY

Date _December 3, 1997
Subdivision Name ‘sawver groyer
Owner _Helen Mary Sawyer
Owner's Address c/o wathan Nickersan, .0. nox 684, x Bastham, yun 02651
Applicant _same

Aprlicant's Address same

Date of Subdivision Plan _april 1989

Desipner of Plan _Slade Associates, Inc,
Location of Land _ Hughes Rd, » Truro (Morth), MA
Plan Recorded Barnstable Repistry of Deeds
Plan & Certificate of Title
Repistered Registered Land Office
Plan Found in Book _ 512 Page 13 -
Type of Performance Security:
Covenant Dated February 27, 1995
Covenant Recorded or Repistered
Covenant Found in Book 9623 |

6D

Page
Book 7061, Page 92, Book 7655, Page 301, (XY :
f ne ng R Aty 8k Thé’ PTESnthg Board of the Town

The undersigned belng major
of .Trure have determined that the construction of ways and the

installation of municipal services to the subdivision referred to
above have been fully and satisfactorily completed by the applicant
in accordance with the Board's rules and rerulations to serve the

following enumerated lots: _all lots

Pursuant to Section 81-U of Chapter 41, M.0.L. and in consideration
of completion of said construction and installation, the Town of
Truro » a liassachusetts municipnal corporation, actring through
its Planning Dosrd, hereby releases its interest in the performance

security referred to above.
Duly/ ekecuted sealed instrument this day of

— R4

Mﬂy/w 2 . ; ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁd | ——

L w7 e e

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Date /1/L¢. 3 /P F 7 County _ Barnstable
Then personslly appeared 13EJE7Y AU BRIWA | one of the abpveyhamed
and acknowiledped

members of the Pla g Board of the Town of ' Truro
the foregoing 1 fent t his(heryfree act and deed. beford @e{ﬂguﬁ
I i = - ot
llotary Public {4 V4] b S il ,;/
¢’ 5 v " - @ ': = £ f:

Hy Commission expires (X?’M /(8. L00Z LI .,-‘Q‘Q-__:);

: \ e » s o N

' o At L A
BAHNSTABL}E REGISTRY OF DEEDS




/ Czyoski v. Planning Bd. of Truro, 77 Mass.App.Ct. 151 (2010)

928N.E2d 987

77 Mass.App.Ct. 151
Appeals Court of Massachusetts,
/ Suffolk.

Judith A, CZYOSKI & others'
V.
PLANNING BOARD OF TRURO.

No. 09-P-1156.

|
Argued March 18, 2010.

Decided June 29, 2010.

Synopsis

Background: Developers appealed town
planning board's rescission of constructive
subdivision approval. The Land Court
Department, Suffolk County, .Charles W.
Trombly, J., granted developers' motion for
summary judgment, and board appealed.

Holdings: The Appeals Court, Milkey, J., held
that:

[1] board failed to substantiate its stated
concerns regarding traffic and views, and

[2] fact that constructive approval was
unintended was not “good reason” for
rescission.

Affirmed.

WESTLLW

West Headnotes (5)

(1]

2]

3]

Zoning and Planning .- Time for
determination

The fact that a subdivision applicant
is willing to extend the 90-day
period for action on the application
is not by itself sufficient to prevent
a constructive approval; rather, the
planning board must file notice of the
extension with the clerk before the
period has expired. M.G.L.A. c. 41,
§ 81U.

Zoning and Planning - - Grounds
in general

While a planning board's ability
to rescind constructive approvals
provides a safety valve that helps
protect against legitimate police
power concerns being dissipated by
sloppy practice, a planning board
may not rescind its approval of
a definitive plan, constructive or
otherwise, unless there is good
reason to do so. M.G.L.A. c. 41, §
81W.

Zoning and Planning .- Maps,
plats, or plans; subdivisions

Town planning board's failure
to counter subdivision developers’
summary  judgment  affidavits
regarding traffic and view issues
supported trial court's finding that



Czyoski v. Planning Bd. of Truro, 77 Mass.App.Ct. 151 (2010)

928 N.E.2d 987

basis to reset the ninety-day clock and to start

the process at square one. '

/

[S] We do not mean to suggest that a
planning board has authority to rescind a
*%995 constructive approval only when it has
already developed an airtight case for denying
an application. Our point is simply that when a
planning board rescinds a subdivision approval
(constructive or otherwise), and disposes of the
application *161 in a particular manner, that
disposition needs to be defended on its own
merits.

In the case before us, the board has not
made any showing that it was hampered from
completing its review of the owners' plan.
Even if the owners were partly responsible
for causing delays in the board's review of
the definitive subdivision plan, this would

Footnotes

not provide “good reason” for rescission
in 2007. At that stage, the owners were
ready, willing, and able to engage in a
reasoned examination of any concerns that their
proposed development might raise. The board
rebuffed those entreaties, and instead embraced

casually expressed preferences to “just start

back at the beginning.”!”

In sum, the board has not supplied any valid
basis for its decision to rescind the constructive
approval, and the Land Court judge therefore
correctly vacated that action.

Judgment affirmed.

All Citations

77 Mass.App.Ct. 151, 928 N.E.2d 987

1
2

3

Andrew Czyoski, as trustee of A & B Realty Trust, and Nickerson Realty Corporation, intervener,

Nickerson Realty Corporation, the current owner of the road, was allowed to intervene as a plaintiff, and it joined with
the owners in submitting a brief to this court.

When the board voted in 1989, it required as a condition of its approval that the developers “[cJovenant that roads are
insufficient and inadequate to serve development of any adjacent property, which will require additional and separate
access, and roads on plan are approved only for this sub-division.” Nevertheless, the covenants that the developer of
that land actually recorded—and that the board apparently approved on February 7, 1990—did not include the reference
to the road as being "insufficient and inadequate” for expanded use. Instead, the related covenant read, "Approval of this
definitive plan is limited to construction of Sawyer Grove Road as shown on said plan to provide access for the 17 lots
shown on the plan and is not approval for construction of any ways to adjoining land.”

The study concluded that “[tlhe proposed development is expected to generate 11 vehicle trips during the AM peak hour
(3 trips in and 8 trips out) and 15 vehicle trips during the PM peak hour (10 trips in and 5 trips out).” It documented that
each of the intersections in the study area had an adequate "sight distance,” as well as the absence of any reported
accidents there in the prior "most recent three years of data available.” The study projected no change in the *level of
service” that each of the local roads provided in the vicinity of the project, and it projected that the largest average amount
of delay time that the project would add at the studied intersections was one-tenth of one second.

It is not clear on the current record whether the owners sent a copy of the stipulation of dismissal to the town clerk.
Therefore, it is also not clear when, or if, the constructive approval strictly speaking became “final.” See Krafchuk v.
Planning Bd. of Ipswich, 453 Mass. 517, 525-526, 903 N.E.2d 576 (2009) (where appeal of constructive approval has
been taken, the approval becomes final "when the town clerk receives a certified record of the court indicating that the
constructive approval has become final"), ciling Kitras v. Zoning Administrator of Aquinnah, 453 Mass. 245, 253, 901
N.E.2d 121 (2008). Our decision does not turn on the date that the constructive approval became final, and the board
has in any event waived any argument that its constructive approval was not final.



November 16, 2020
Town of Truro, Massachusetts
Planning Board

RE: Public Notice 2020-001/PB Nathan Nickerson I11 seeks approval of a Definitive
Subdivision Plan

Dear Planning Board Members,

My husband and | own a home at 25 Sawyer Grove Road, North Truro, MA. As such we would
like to take this opportunity to inform you of our opposition to Mr. Nickerson’s application for a
subdivision off of Sawyer Grove Road.

We have numerous concerns regarding this proposal including the intensification of existing road
hazards, increased traffic, and the lack of proper egress. Additionally, Sawyer Grove Road and
Laura’s Way already exceed the 30 lot maximum as defined in the Town of Truro Rules and
Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land item 3.6.5.

Sawyer Grove is an uniquely configured road in that it curves numerous times throughout which,
along with steep hills and declines, creates numerous blind spots. The area where the road is
proposed to originate is particularly dense with several driveways, curves and trees creating
limited visibility. This, along with an increase in road traffic, will certainly exacerbate the risk
for potentially hazardous situations. It is also our understanding that a similar proposal was
submitted by Mr. Nickerson in December 2015 and withdrawn by him in February 2016 due to
the Planning Boards opposition (Kopelman and Paige memo to Truro Planning Board, 2/16/16)
and again submitted in December 2019 and withdrawn in July 2020.

Furthermore, Mr. Nickerson has not been a good steward of our current development in which he
has retained sole ownership of our road, Sawyer Grove. He does not maintain our road in any
way. In frustration several residents have taken it upon themselves to ensure that the road is
sanded and plowed during the winter months. The road is overgrown with trees and vegetation.
It is beginning to show the wear and tear from the weight and frequency of heavy work trucks
removing debris and ferrying supplies to the job sites on Laura’s Way. Given his past record, we
have no reason to believe he is concerned about what the addition of this proposed development
will have on our neighborhood.

We encourage the board to reject Mr. Nickerson’s proposal for an additional subdivision in our
neighborhood and enact the recommendations set forth in the five page memo from Kopelman
and Paige to the Truro Planning Board dated February 16, 2016.

Respectfully Submitted,

Diedra Dietter and Michael Schultz, 25 Sawyer Grove Road, North Truro, Massachusetts



Jeffrey Ribeiro

==

From: Robert Carlson <bcarl17@comcast.net>
Sent: Sunday, November 22, 2020 3:14 PM
To: Town Planner; Jeffrey Ribeiro
Subject: 4H Bay View-3Laura's Way (with corrected atached files
Attachments: Planning board 1995, Lot #2 Laura's Way.pdf; ATT00001.htm
July 19, 2020

1. O.Box 372

17 Sawyer Grove Road
North Truro, Ma. 02652

Reference: 4H Bayview Rd.-3 Laura’s Way

Dear Planning Board,

In 1995 the planning board approved the Sawyer Grove Rd. Subdivision for 17 lots saying the road could not support
further lots. (See attachment)

In 2007 after over a two year battle Laura’s Way was voted down. Somehow through court ruling it was approved. But
during the many modification to the Laura’s Way subdivision, they agreed to reposition the lots to block any further
access by way of a road between lot 6 and 7 of Sawyer Grove Rd.

Now they want to take a lot in an approved subdivision and modify it for a new subdivision. #3 Laura’s Way as shown on
the final plan was shown as .949 acres. On the new plan it is shown as almost one acre. (See attachment)

There are presently 32 lots accesses by Sawyer Grove Rd. A road that was designed for 17 lots, and is a dead end road
accessed only by Hughes Rd. which is not wide enough to be a road servicing Sawyer Grove Rd. aand all of Shearwater,
which it does at present.

If they want to add a subdivision it should provide its own access.

Sincerely,



Robert Carlson



4

7/

We, the undersigned, being the majority of the Truro Planning
Board, hereby agree to grant the following waivers of the
subdivision control regulations:

Attachment to Covenant
-"Helen Sawyer Reserve at North Truro"
: Subdivision Plan

1) The requirement to construct the two 40' ways running

northerly from Sawyer Grove Road to land. of Michael W.
Czyoski and Theo Christa Czyoski is waived.

2) Within the. 25 ft, wide "restricted areas" shown on the
plan there shall be no disturbance of the natural
vegetation except that septic systems may be installed.

3) _There is.no claim of Tights®in the right. of way bounding

:gye~mesterlj~s;des.Lc uoLs-9~&-10 nﬂ—tnnnlngfaesterly
-to Bay V1eW¢Road”’ eSS

4) A stop sign shall be installed on Sawyer Grove Rd. at
the intersection with'Hughes,Rd.
. 5) Approval of this definitive Pplan is limited to
construction ‘of Sawyer Grove Road as shown on said plan
to provide access for the 17 lots shown on the plan and

is not approval for construction of- any ways to
ad joining land.

6) This covenant shall be contingent upon the completlbn of

all required improvements within 24 months of the date

of enjzfﬁement of this coninfnt. ) : L
M,Mﬂ it FouQ Koo

’?fﬂ@ )

B —

TnePB{uro Elannlng Board
Date 1995

30"@
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable, ss. A0t P2 /575

Then personally appearedﬁéﬂf&’TZ,JﬁaﬁﬁkHJ , one of the above-
signed members of . the Truro Planning Board and acknowledged the

fore-going instrument to be _ ééég free act:-and deed, before

me,

My Commission expires:

JTelv4se J%?/777' /;szﬂotary Public




‘:J at
&
&
/

3 R
= (S e
= H §
-~ 1 e 1\
| iy % ‘ PC?..OL": °
T %ﬁ\ = LOT 3 9-285
okl
@ | i P ‘~..h~\ SUSAN C. BESTGEN
o o . ! &
'3 =S 40,050 = FT.+ KATHRYN M. BEASLEY
b g =0.818 AC + 229 METROPOLITAN AVE
3| ; BOSTON, MA 02131-4227

Y.

SONET AN
L 3 ugol
.A‘ 0190'8&

| 2

{; R 2\
1 J . P
j— (s Z’?"Q:fv.?* \_/
| > IR )

A
e S8 -
S g LoT 2
& }/3 N
N )] — \

/N A=

41,332 59 FT + \
=0.949 AC % 2\
%&&.
£ P

-

20457 SQ FT =
PCL 39-284
ROBERT £,
&
e SHEILEY D, FISCEEL
Bl

59 MONTRCI KD
SCARSDALE, NY i35A7

PCL. 39-283
FROBERT ¥
&
JUDITH S. CARLSON
83 WARREN ST
NORWICH, CT OE380

e LOT 8



November 24, 2020

Members of the Planning Board
c/o Mr. Jeffrey Ribeiro

Town of Truro

PO Box 2030

24 Town Hall Road

Truro, MA 02666

RE: 3 Laura’s Way and 4-H Bay View Road Proposed Subdivision

Dear Members of the Truro Planning Board,

We would like to express our concern for the proposed subdivision at 3 Laura’s Way
and 4-H Bay View Road, North Truro that would create Tashmuit Lane and 3 new
building lots.

For us, the issue is the creation of a side street that is literally right past a blind bend in
Sawyer Grove Road as one drives toward the end of Sawyer Grove Road. The
potential safety hazard for cars, cyclists and pedestrians on Sawyer Grove Road from
cars leaving the proposed Tashmuit Lane should be considered seriously when
discussing this proposed subdivision. Sawyer Grove already has many stretches of the
road that have limited visibility of those on the road due to the bends in the road and the
vegetation growing close to the road.

Regards,
Gary M. Cooper and Ronald D. Spinks

9 Laura’s Way
North Truro



Planning Board

Town of Truro

24 Town Hall Road
Truro, MA 02666

(508) 349-7004

Staff Report

Meeting of February 19, 2020

Comments as of February 13, 2020, updates as noted

2019-006/PB — Preliminary Subdivision

Abigail B. Schirmer, Audrey Schirmer, and Joseph M. Schirmer seek approval of a
Preliminary Subdivision Plan, pursuant to G.L. c. 41, §81S and Section 2.4 of the Town
of Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land with respect to
property at Route 6 and Amity Lane, Truro, MA, Map 46, Parcel 8.

Background:

Update 2/19/2020: Staff is still working to schedule a site visit with the
applicant and the Fire Chief.

At the last hearing, the Board requested that the applicant agree to make some
improvements to the existing Amity Lane in consultation with the Fire Chief. As of
distribution of this report staff is still working to coordinate a site visit with the Chief
and the applicant’s engineer.

Staff hopes to be able to provide an update to the Board as of the meeting. Staff suggests
the Board may wish to discuss the project, but it is likely that additional time will be
needed to respond to the concerns of the Fire Chief. Thus, staff suggests that the
application should be continued after discussion. An additional extension of time will be
required.

Motion:

I move to continue the public hearing for case 2019-006/PB, application by
Abigail B. Schirmer, Audrey Schirmer, and Joseph M. Schirmer requesting
approval of a Preliminary subdivision plan, to the regularly scheduled Planning
Board meeting of March 4, 2020.



Prior Comments:

The applicant has stated that the intent of the request is to create a subdivision plan
suitable for use to value the property ahead of a potential sale of lots 4 and 5 for
conservation purposes. The valuation is also important when establishing any tax
benefits from a discount sale.

Amity Lane as it exists serves three lots with one housing unit on each. It is minimally
improved. The proposal seeks to create a 40’ private way that would provide frontage for
two buildable lots — lots 3 and 4. The existing lot frontage for the property to be divided
along Amity Lane is not sufficient for the creation of any new buildable lots without the
way.

The proposal would result in a total of 5 buildable lots. While lot 4 would have
permitting challenges from an environmental perspective, the lot would meet zoning
and thus staff suggests that the Board must treat the lot as buildable.

The applicant is requesting a waiver from further improvements to the road, but the
Rural Roads exemption can only be applied to roads that serve 4 or fewer housing units.

Since lot 4 would be a buildable lot, staff suggests that the Board should not treat the lot
as conservation-restricted unless there is to be a deed restriction on the lot held by the
Board itself. Conservation restrictions can always be removed or modified, and the
Board must know that they have a sound legal mechanism to prevent such a situation
without necessary roadway improvements.

The applicant has signed a time extension agreement through February 19, 2020. Staff
suggests that the Board continue the public hearing and review a draft decision on the
project prior to a final vote. Staff will prepare the decision approving or denying the
request consistent with the Board’s discussion at the public hearing.

2020-001/PB — Definitive Subdivision

Nathan A. Nickerson III seeks approval of a Definitive Subdivision Plan of Land,
pursuant to G.L. c. 41, §81T and §2.5 of the Town of Truro Rules and Regulations
Governing the Subdivision of Land with respect to property at 4-H Bay View Road and 3
Laura’s Way, Truro, MA, Map 39, Parcels 77 and 325.

Background:

Update 2/19/2020: The applicant requested to continue to March 4t to
ensure that a full board hears the case. A new site visit will be scheduled.

The applicant requests approval of a subdivision of land resulting in two new buildable
lots off the proposed Tashmuit Way. The new road will also provide access to a portion
of the property known as 3 Laura’s Lane. Due to the topography of the site, it is almost
certain that access to the Laura’s Lane parcel would be drawn from the new road.



The proposal extends from Sawyer Grove Road, which was approved as a dead-end
subdivision in 1989. While not mentioned in the decision for that subdivision,
discussion by the Board and covenants attached showed a clear intent to prevent any
additional subdivision roads off Sawyer Grove Road in the future. Laura’s Way was
constructively approved after a failure of the Planning Board to act in 2007.

A preliminary plan proposing the creation of Tashmuit Way and the subdivision of the
parcels subject to this proposal into 5 lots was reviewed by the Planning Board in 2015.
During that review concerns arose about the adequacy of access to the proposed
subdivision via Sawyer Grove Road. Most notably, the Board considered its requirement
that dead-end roads be no longer than 1000 feet. That proposal was ultimately
withdrawn by the applicant in February 2016.

The current proposal places the foot of the proposed Tashmuit Way at a similar location
to the 2015 proposal, which is more than 1000 feet from the start of Sawyer Grove Road
at Hughes Road. The Town Planner conferred with the Fire Chief, and they share
concerns about any intensification of use along Sawyer Grove Road without the
provision of secondary access.

As part of the review of the 2015 application, the Board requested an opinion from Town
Counsel on three specific questions. Staff feels that these concerns and questions are
significant and deserve consideration by the Board when reviewing the current proposal.

Staff had Counsel review the opinion and found the opinion and referenced case law
hold true at the present. The opinion is included with your materials.

The Board of Health will review the application at its meeting on Wednesday, February
18th, Staff hopes to be able to provide an update to the Board as of the meeting, and
formal comments will be distributed when available.

Staff suggests that the Board discuss the application and review any Board of Health
comments available at the time of the hearing. Staff expects the hearing to be continued
to allow further response to comments from the Board of Health and the public by both
the applicant and town staff.

Motion:

I move to continue the public hearing for case 2020-001/PB, application by
Nathan A. Nickerson III requesting approval of a definitive subdivision plan, to
the regularly scheduled Planning Board meeting of March 4, 2020.



2020-001/SPR — Commercial Site Plan Review Waiver

Ethan Poulin seeks Waiver of Commercial Site Plan Review pursuant to Section 70.9 of
the Truro Zoning Bylaw for the installation of a garden shed at the existing commercial
property located at 5 Highland Road, North Truro, MA, Map 36, Parcel 201.

Background:

The applicant requests a Waiver of Commercial Site Plan Review under §70.9 of the
Bylaw. The proposal is for a new approximately 200 SF storage shed on the existing
commercial property. Staff discussed the substance of these comments with the
applicant prior to the submittal application. He was also advised that the Board has
granted relief under this section in a similar situation in the recent past (Case 2019-
009/SPR, Warm Salt Breeze LLC, Linda Noons Rose).

§70.9 states, in part, that the Board may waive Site Plan Review for “the alteration or
reconstruction of an existing building or structure or new use or change of use.” As the
proposal is for a new structure, staff suggests that the proposal is not eligible for a
waiver.

Staff suggests that the Board allow the applicant to withdraw their application without
prejudice. Alternately, the Board can vote to deny the application.

Motions:

I move to allow the application for case 2020-001/SPR to be withdrawn
without prejudice as requested by the applicant.

_Or_

I move in the matter of 2020-001/SPR, Ethan Poulin, to
[approve/approve with conditions/deny] the request for the Waiver of
Commercial Site Plan Review pursuant to Section 70.9 of the Truro Zoning
Bylaw for the installation of a garden shed at the existing commercial
property located at 5 Highland Road, North Truro.



101 Arch Street
AND KOP E LM Pl OFFICE * Boston, MA 02110
The Leader in Public Sector Law T: 617.556.0007
FEB 1 8 2016 F: 617.654.1735
www.k-plaw.com
WA
February 16, 2016 ' Jonathan M. Silverstein
jsilverstein@k-plaw.com
Planning Board
24 Town Hall Road
Truro, MA 02666

Re:  D’Arezzo Hutchings Preliminary Subdivision Plan

Dear Members of the Planning Board:;

You have requested an opinion regarding the Planning Board’s review of a Preliminary
Subdivision Plan for Rose L. D’ Arezzo, Charles S. Hutchings, Jon R. Hutchings, Joan L.
Hutchings, Joan L. Hutchings and David E. Hutchings (“D’Arezzo Hutchings Plan™), dated
February 15, 2015 and revised on November 30, 2015, which was filed with the Planning Board
by D’ Arezzo and the Hutchings (“Applicants™). In particular, you have asked the following
three questions:

1. Whether access to the proposed subdivision roadway, Tashmuit Lane, over an existing
subdivision roadway, Sawyer Grove Road, is precluded by a condition in the approval of
the Helen Sawyer Subdivision restricting the use of that roadway for construction of any
ways to adjoining land;

2. Whether the Planning Board should consider the D’ Arezzo Hutchings Plan separate from
the Helen Sawyer Subdivision and the Czyoski Subdivision for purposes of determining
whether a secondary means of access is required under Section 3.5.6 of the Town’s
Subdivision Rules and Regulations;

3. Whether, for purposes of Section 3.6.6 of the Subdivision Rules and Regulations, the
distance of Tashmuit Lane as a dead-end street should be measured from the intersection

of Tashmuit Lane and Sawyer Grove Road or from the intersection of Sawyer Grove
Road and Hughes Road, which is the nearest public way.

I will address each issue separately below.,

A. Factual Backeround

Based on my review of the documents you provided, it is my understanding that the
Applicants seek approval for a five-lot subdivision, which includes the construction of Tashmuit
Lane, a new, dead-end way that would branch off from an existing dead-end road known as
Sawyer Grove Road. I understand that Sawyer Grove Road was constructed pursuant to the
“Helen Sawyer Reserve at North Truro” Definitive Subdivision Plan (the “Helen Sawyer
Subdivision™), which was endorsed by the Planning Board on February 7, 1990. I further

Boston - Worcester « Northampton « Lenox



KOPELMAN anp PAIGE, r.c.

Planning Board
February 16, 2016
Page 2

understand that Sawyer Grove Road has not been laid out and accepted by the Town as a public
way.

As part of its approval of the Helen Sawyer Subdivision, the Planning Board granted
certain design waivers and intended, in connection with those waivers, to impose a condition that
Sawyer Grove Road only be used to serve the seventeen-lot Helen Sawyer Subdivision.
However, this condition was not recorded as part of a subdivision approval decision or endorsed
on the definitive plan. Rather, the condition was among a list of conditions attached to the Form
D covenant recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 7061, Page 92, to
ensure completion of the subdivision infrastructure. The condition provides as follows:

Approval of this definitive plan is limited to construction of Sawyer Grove Road
as shown on said plan to provide access for the 17 lots shown on the plan and is
not approval for construction of any ways to adjoining land.

It appears that, on December 3, 1997, the Board executed a release of the covenant, having
determined that the infrastructure necessary for the subdivision was completed in accordance
with the plans. The Form F Release states that the Board was releasing “its interest in the
performance security referred to above [e.g. the covenant].” It does not appear that any other
document memorializing the condition regarding connection to Sawyer Grove Road has ever
been recorded.

You have informed me that a second subdivision on land adjacent to the Helen Sawyer
Subdivision, owned by the Czyoski Family, was constructively approved in 2007 (the “Czyoski
Subdivision”). The Czyoski Subdivision provided for the construction of Laura’s Way, a dead-
end subdivision roadway serving fifteen (15) lots. Sawyer Grove Road provides the sole access
for Laura’s Way.

B. Legal Analysis

1. Whether access to Tashmuit Lane over Sawyer Grove Road is precluded by the
condition attached to the Form D covenant.

It is clear from the meeting minutes and other documents with which you have provided
me that the Board intended to prevent connection of other subdivisions through Sawyer Grove
Road. The minutes of the Planning Board hearings from 1989 indicate that the Planning Board
voted to impose a condition on the Helen Sawyer Subdivision that a covenant be recorded
restricting the use of Sawyer Grove Road to the seventeen-lot subdivision, because the Planning
Board concluded that the road is “insufficient and inadequate to serve development of any
adjacent property, which will require additional and separate access and roads.” However, this
condition was not endorsed on the definitive plan or in a separate decision. Rather, it was only



KOPELMAN anoc PAIGE, r.c.

Planning Board
February 16, 2016
Page 3

included as an attachment to the Form D covenant. Moreover, the recorded covenant, which was
signed by all members of the Planning Board, does not preclude connection to adjoining
subdivisions (as indicated in the Board’s meeting minutes), but simply provides that “[a]pproval
of this definitive plan is limited to construction of Sawyer Grove Road as shown on said plan to
provide access for the 17 lots shown on the plan and is not approval for construction of any ways
to adjoining land.” Moreover, the Board released the Form D Covenant (to which the condition
was attached) 1997.

As stated by the Supreme Judicial Court in Green v. Board of Appeals of Norwood, 358
Mass. 253, 262 (1970):

Various provisions of the subdivision control law indicate that such agreements (affecting
plans) made with planning boards, or conditions on the approval of plans imposed by
planning boards, to be effective as restraints upon the use of land by reason of the
subdivision control law (at least as to purchasers of land covered by a subdivision plan
without actual notice of the agreement or condition), must be either inscribed on the plan
or contained in a separate document referred to on the plan. [Emphasis added].

Here, there was an instrument of record containing the condition regarding connection of
abutting land to the subdivision roadway. However, it would be a question of fact, in my
opinion, whether the inclusion of this condition in the Form D covenant, rather than on the
definitive plan itself or in some other document, and the Board’s subsequent release of the Form
D covenant would render the condition unenforceable against future applicants, One pertinent
fact to determine would be whether the current Applicants purchased their property with
knowledge of the subject condition. I note that the original approved subdivision plan appears to
include a road spur leading the current Applicants’ property, which could lead a good-faith
purchaser to believe connection was contemplated by the Board when the plan was originally
endorsed.

Nevertheless, it is my opinion that, since Sawyer Grove Road has not been laid out or
accepted by the Town as a public way, the Board may consider the adequacy of Sawyer Grove
Road to provide access for additional subdivision lots, pursuant to Section 3.9 of the Subdivision
Rules and Regulations. That section provides, in part:

The Board may disapprove a plan if it determines that access roads to the subdivision are
inadequate to carry the volume of traffic reasonably anticipated. The applicant shall show
to the satisfaction of the Board that the roads and ways to and from the proposed
subdivision shall be adequate to provide emergency medical, fire and police protection as
well as safe travel and adequate circulation for the projected volume of traffic including,
but not limited to a way or ways having sufficient width, sunitable grades and adequate
construction to provide for vehicular traffic.



KOPELMAN anp PAIGE, p.c.

Planning Board
February 16, 2016
Page 4

In light of the fact that the Board previously determined that Sawyer Grove Road is “insufficient
and inadequate to serve development of any adjacent property, which will require additional and
separate access and roads,” absent changed circumstances, it would appear reasonable for the
Board to determine that the development of additional subdivision lots on adjoining land requires
“additional and separate access and roads.” '

2. Is secondary access required for the Applicants’ proposed subdivision?

It is my opinion that secondary access to the D’ Arezzo Hutchings Subdivision would not
be absolutely required under Section 3.6.5 of the Town’s Subdivision Rules and Regulations,
because the combined number of lots in the D’ Arezzo Hutchings Subdivision and the Helen
Sawyer Subdivision would not exceed thirty (30).

Section 3.6.5 of the Subdivision Rules and Regulations provides that “[sJubdivisions
containing a total of thirty (30) or more lots shall provide more than a single access from an
existing street. For this purpose, ‘total number of lots’ includes the lots fronting on pre-existing
subdivision roads used for access to the proposed subdivision as well as new proposed lots.”
(Emphasis added). It is my understanding that the Helen Sawyer Subdivision has seventeen lots
and the Applicants propose five lots. Thus, the total number of lots would be less than 30. In
my opinion, based upon the specific language of Section 3.6.5, the fifteen lots comprising the
Czyoski Subdivision would not be included in this calculation, because Laura’s Way does not
provide access to the Applicants’ proposed subdivision. In the event the Board wishes the
secondary access requirement to apply in such circumstances, I recommend that Section 3.6.5 be
revised to read: “For this purpose, ‘total number of lots’ includes the lots fronting on pre-existing
subdivision roads used for access to the proposed subdivision, lots relying upon such pre-existing
subdivision roads as the sole access to the roads upon which they front. as well as new proposed
lots.” [Emphasis depicting potential new language]. In my opinion, such a regulation would be
reasonable, since the intent of the secondary-access requirement is clearly to require secondary
access where a network of subdivision roadways provides sole access to thirty or more lots.

1 additionally note that the Planning Board has the authority to require secondary access
for any size subdivision, if it determines such access is required for the public safety and
convenience. See Subdivision Rules and Regulations, Section 3.9 (“The Board may require that
a secondary access be provided for any size subdivision for demonstrated reasons of public
safety and convenience.”). Such a determination by the Board in this case would appear to be
reasonable, given the facts that: (1) Sawyer Grove Road benefited from design waivers from the
Board when the plan was first endorsed; (2) in granting such waivers the Board clearly
determined that Sawyer Grove Road was not adequate to provide access to more than the 17 lots
initially approved; and (3) the constructive approval of the Czyoski subdivision has already
nearly doubled the number of lots accessed by Sawyer Grove Road beyond what the Board
initially approved.



KOPELMAN ano PAIGE, r.c.

Planning Board
February 16, 2016
Page 5

3. Calculating the distance of Tashmuit Way as a dead-end street.

Section 3.6.6(a) of the Subdivision Rules and Regulations provides that “[t]he length of
dead-end street should not exceed one thousand (1000) feet, and the dead-end street shall include
at the end a turnaround having a property-line diameter of at least eighty (80) feet.” This Section
further provides that the “[1]ength of the street shall be measured along the centerline to the end
of the turnaround.” Section 3.6.6 does not specifically address the issue of connecting dead-end
streets. In my opinion, the Board may reasonably determine that the dead-end street restriction
applies to the combined length of the private roadways providing a single means of accessing the
proposed subdivision from the nearest public way, in this case Hughes Road. Dead-end road
limitations such as Section 3.6.6:

are enacted because of a concern that the blocking of a dead-end street, as by a fallen tree
or an automobile accident, will prevent access to the homes beyond the blockage
particularly by fire engines, ambulances, and other emergency equipment; the size of the
turnaround provided at the closed end of the road does nothing to mitigate that concern
and may even be said to increase it (at least so long as so much of the dead-end road as is
not part of the turnaround exceeds the maximum length provided for in the regulation).”

Wheatley v. Planning Board of Hingham, 7 Mass. App. Ct. 435, 451 (1979).

Clearly, the above-described purpose of limiting single-access roadways for public safety
purposes would be ill-served if the Board could not calculate the length of a new dead-end street
by combining it with the length of an existing dead-end street, to which the new street is
proposed to connect. Moreover, such an interpretation would encourage segmentation of
subdivision proposals to avoid application of the dead-end street requirement. Cf. e.g., Ten
Persons of Com. v. Fellsway Dev. LLC, 460 Mass. 366, 370 (2011) (“under anti-segmentation
regulations, the proponent of a private project and any participating agency ‘may not phase or
segment a Project to evade, defer or curtail MEPA review.””); White v. Armour, 16 LRC 748
(Mass. Land Ct. Nov. 19, 2008) (construction of a home cannot be phased for purposes of
avoiding the site plan review process).




KOPELMAN anp PAIGE, p.c.

Planning Board
February 16, 2016
Page 6

If you have any further question or concerns regarding this matter please do not hesitate
to contact me.

Very truly yours,

IMS/jam /
cC: Town Administrator
Carole Ridley, Planning Consultant

547339/TRUR/0082



EXTENSION AGREEMENT

As the applicant or as authorized agent Benjamin E. Zehnder, Esquire on behalf of thereof, I agree
to continue the public hearing in the matter of Case 2020-011/PB seeking approval of Form A —
Approval Not Required (ANR) Plan Endorsement with respect to property at 23 Perry Road from
December 2, 2020 for hearing and board action through January 20, 2021 under M.G.L. c.41,

§8IT.

@Z/

December 2. 2020

Date Signature of Applicant/Agent
’%fvg‘,“__‘; - ’?7«44/L
Printed Name

Benjamin E. Zehnder as agent for The Claire
A. Perry Living Trust Agreement

Filed with the Planning Department: ?ﬁ‘fﬁl M (A [a(;loc';()

Name Date
Filed with the Town Clerk: ﬂ/é}{,é_] gozﬁff’?/ 13 /9/2020
Name Date
—
Office of Town Clerk

Treasurer — Tay Collector

DEC -2 2020




	Packet for 4H Bay View Road and 3 Laura's Way (Def Subdiv).pdf
	Definitive Subdivision Plan.pdf
	reduced plan.pdf
	drainage calcs.pdf
	Road Plan C1.pdf
	Road Drainage Plan C3.pdf

	Attachments for 12-2-2020 mtg.pdf
	2020_11_16_10_54_10 Ltr Atty Reid Opposing Nickerson Application.pdf
	Nickerson Ltr from Dietter and Schultz 11-16-2020.pdf
	Robert Carlson email 11-22-2020
	Tashmuit Lane.pdf
	PB Staff Rpt 2020-02-19 Updated.pdf
	Town Counsel Opinion re D'Arezzo Hutchings Prelim Subdiv Plan 2-16-2016.pdf

	Blank Page



